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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
Tha Mambers
M/S MOULDCRAFT (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements

We have auditad the accompanying financial statements of "M/S MOULDCRAFT (INDIA) PRIVATE
LIMITED”, {"the Company”), which comprise the balance sheat as at March 31, 2024 and the
Staternent of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory Information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (Act’) in the
manner 5o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2024, its profit (or Less)* and
eash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinicn

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report We are
independant of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant o our audit of
tha financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rulas thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We beliave that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those malters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current peried. These malters were addressed in the
cantext of our audit of the financial statemenis as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these mallers.

Reporting of key audit matters as par SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as
it is an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial stataments and auditors’ report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
othar information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thareon.

Our cpinicn on the financial statements does nat cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibilty is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other infarmation-is materially inconsistent with the
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standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or olherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is @ material misstaternent of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial parformance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, iIncluding the accounting standards spacified under
section 133 of the Act This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and delecting frauds and other irmegularities, selaction and application of appropriata
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequale internal financial controls, thal were operating
effeciively for ensuring the accuracy and compleleness of the accounting records, relevant to tha
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
matarial misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
fo continue as a going concern. disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concern and using
the going concarn basis of accounting unless management either intends o liguidate the Company or
o cease operations, or has no realistic altermnative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseaing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obfain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, and fo issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guaranies
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatemnarts can arise from fraud or error and are considerad materal if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticizm throughout the audit. We also!

» |dentify and assess the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that insufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecling a material misstalement resulting from frawd is higher than for one resulting from
arror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

« Obtaln an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audt
procadures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under saction 143(3)(i) of tha
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

company has adequale internal financial confrols s place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. - G._p
- | g

Ext. Dk j 10008
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« FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by managament.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern.  If we conclude that a material uncertainty exisis, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audlt evidence obtained upto the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a geing concem.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the finanacial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achigves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit Tindings, Including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statemant that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably bethought fo bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

The provisions of the Companles (Auditor's Report) Order 2016 (“the Order”), Issued by the Central
Governmeant of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 we give
in the Annexure A stalamen! on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

{a) We have sought and cbtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief ware necassary for the purposes of our audit;

{b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

{c) As per the information and explanations given o us, the company has no branch office.
Hence, no requirement to consider report of branch auditer and dealt with it in preparing our
report,

(d) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account,

(&) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of th-a I:nmmnh: {Accounts) Rule
2014,
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{f) On the basis of the written representations recelved from the directors as on March 31,
5024 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31,2024 from being appointad as a director In terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(g) Since the Company's turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50
Crore and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is
less than Rs.25 Crore, the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect to
the adequacy of the Internal financial conlrols over financial reporting of the company and the
operating effectivenass of such controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017, and

(h) With respect to the other matters to be inciudad in tha Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company doas not have any pending itigations which would impact its financial
position;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

c. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transfered, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

Date: 15 MAY, 2024 For Jain Narang & Co.
Place: Delhi Chartered Accounta

FRM: 028054

I\
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n re t uditors’ Report

Referred io in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of vur
Report of even date to the members of “M/S MOULDCRAFT (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED” on the
accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2024,

We report that:

5. Mo, | Particulars Auvditors Remarik

(i} {a) whether the company is maintaining proper records showng | N.A
full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets;

(b) whether these fixed assets have been physically verified by | N.A
the management at reasonable imervals; whether any material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification and if so,
whether the same have been properly dealt with in the books
of account;

(c) Whether title deeds of immovable properties are held in the | N.A
name of the company. If not, provide details thereof.

(i) Whether physical verification of inventory has been conducted at | Yes
reasonable intervals by the management and whether any
material discrepancies were noticed and if so whether they have
been dealt with in the books of account

(i) Whether the company has granted any loans, secured or | No
unsecured to companies, firms, LLPs, or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Aet,
If s0:

{a2) Whether the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans | N.A
are not prejudicial to the company’s interesi?

{b) Whether the schedule of repayment of principal and payment | N.A
of interest has been stipulated and whether the repayments or
receipts are regular

{c) If the amount is overdue, state the ol amount due for 99 | NA
days and whether reasonable sieps have been taken by the
company for recovery of the principal or interest

{iv) In respect of loans, invesiments guarantees and security, whether | N AL
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

have been complied with. If not provide details thereof. A -
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(v)

In case, the company has accepted deposits, whether the
directives issued hy the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions
of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act and the rules framed there under, where
applicable, have been complied with? If not, the nature of
contraventions should be stated; If an order has been passed by
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal, whether
the same has been complied with or not?

AL,
Company has not
accepted deposits ete

{vi}

where maintenance of cost records has becn specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, whether such accounts and records have been
made and maintained,

N.A.,

Maintenance of cost
records is not
applicable to the

company

[ (vil)

(a) [s the company regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of the
arrears of outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the
financial year concerned for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable, shall be indicated.

Yes

(b) In case ducs of income tax or sales tax or wealth tax or
service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value
added tax have not been deposited on account of any dispute,
then the amounts involved and the forum where dispute is
pending shall be mentioned. (a mere representation to the
concerned Department shall not be treated as a dispute),

N.A

(wiid)

Whether the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or
borrowings to a financial institution, bank, government or dues 1o
debenture holders? If ves, the period and amount of default 1o be
reported (in case of banks financial institutions and government,
lender wise details 1o be provided).

No

(ix)

Whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and icrm loans were
applied for the purposes for which those are raised. If not, the
details together with delays / default and subsequent rectification,
if any, as may be applicable, be reported

MN.A.

(x)

Whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company
by its officers/femployees has been noticed or reported during the

(xi)

e e

year; 1f yes, the nature and the amount involved is to be indicated

Ground Floor, H.No.294, 5t. No.s, DurgaPuri Ex
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Act? If not, state the amount involved and steps taken by the
company for securing refund of the same.

(xii)

Whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net Owned
Fund to Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the liability and
whether the Nidhi Company is maintaining 10% unencumbered
term deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 t¢ meet out
the liability

N.A

{xiii)

Whether all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements ete a5 required by the applicable accounting
standards

N.A

(xiv}

Whether the company has made any preferential allotment /
private placement of shares or fully or panly convertible
debentures during the vear under review and if so, as to whether
the requirement of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have
been complied and the amount raised have been used for the
purposes for which the funds were raised.

If not, provide details in respect of the amount involved and
nature of non compliance.

M.A

(Xv)

Whether the company has entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him and if so, whether
provisions of Section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with.

NA

(xvi)

Whether the company is required to be registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so, whether
the registration has been obtained.

N.A

(xvii)

Whether the Company has surrendered or disclosed any
transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of

account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961
as income during the year.

ko

(xviii)

Whether examination of the books and records of the Company
are according the information and explanations given fo us,
considering the principles of materiality cutlined in Standards on
Auditing.

Yes

{xix)

Whether report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(30

Whether taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints
teceived by the Company during the year while determining the
nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

Yes

{xxi)

Whether information and explanations provided to us and our
audit procedures, in our cpinion, the Company has an internal
audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.
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{(xxii) | Whether CFS applicable to this company. Mo
(xxiii) | Whether any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year | No
received.
Date— 15™ May 2024 For Jain Narang & Co.
Place —Delhi Chartered Accountanis
* FEN

e —
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Rugel Off-- 1631, Nirankari Cobony, New Datni-3 10008
Cil- LUz5 L 1996PTCOBITRE

Ba as rch

{Rs. In huncred)
&g af March 31, 2023

184 53000
4 10 508 57

S.Mo Descriplions Mote Mo, | As at March 31, 3004

1 EQUITY & LIABILITIES

1,84,330.00
14,28, 182.09

(a} Shans Cagnal r
(b Aasena & Sorphs 1

ii Sham Apglication Monoy Pending Allotmont

W [Mon Curw Lighiites

[ Lorsg Tarm Boressings

(i Dedeimed S kakditios (Mal)
[y EZHher kang 1mnm ks
(] Lowg-leie: promisions

{1 Short lerm borromanga
1Bl Trady payabes

1) Criregr curmand labikbes
{0} Shord bistn prosdsions

ﬂ-_'?ﬁ.ﬁ]
£.320.00

3.413 20
4. 100.00

Tatal (FHI+II+1V)

AT.13,540.50

16,10, 349 77

ASSETS

| Mo Cusrgnt Agsels

(@] Property, Pl s squepimoents -
{H] Men-surenl nvesiments T
1g) Defarad o nssebs red) -
{d] Long-term s #nd shaanons B
s} Cihal posi-curent aeasts =

51,000.00 50.000.00

1138 5!]1.-35

10, 74, 504 34

Wi |Carred Assels
|a) Corrent inwssbmenis
ik} Irroanignes k|
[} Trada recewables
(&) Cash ard cash equsabinks 10
(). Svrl-term foan and pevinces . -
N O current Saseth " 2.605.00
Total (V=) 17,13,545.69

Suimmang of signfcant ascounting palicies | i ] |
Tha motes are 2n Inbegral parn af the Financis| Sialmenis

58,7090 58 70450

5,26 640.41 LR 58
1 EE a0

16,10,349.77

This Is the Balance Sheet referred 10 in our report of even date

Ear Jala NMarang & Co.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Moidderaft {India) Private Limited

g
Chim Blhamnkar Pandey

Director Dirgcior

DM : CROZHO23 DIM - DESIITTY

Place ; Mew Dalhi
Dated : 18th May 2024
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{Rs, In hundred)
S Mo Particulars Mote Wo. |  Asat March 31, 2024 A at March 3, 1023
! [BEpme
Piwenue fram asaralorg 12 1 3
Cthar income 13 0 18,540.08
T Tamal 1] R RG] EEITE
in
Emgvcsss Benefi Fupernag = :
Chhar Evpenses 14 1254 78 103503
Taial (1) 1,254 TE 103813 ]
Profil tetore Exceplional gnd Extracrdinary ems. 23 904 82 15,614.92
L] 3 Tax il - 1 S B4,
n Escepional Hems
V | Profit before Extracedinary [tems and Tax (0 - IV} 23.990.02 18,814.062
W Eximondinasy Hemi
Vil | Profit before Tax [V - i) 23,905.52 15,504 52
Wil Teix Expansas
Cigman Tax B 2000 4 10000
ExcaRs prowenn Wit i =
11 | Profit (Lass) for the Porkod (VI - V) 1T AT 11,414 82
Basc [n A=) (98 062
notes are an | | part of tha Financial Statemenis
This is the Prafit & Loss Aic referred ta in our report of aven date
Far Jain Harang & Co, Far and on Behalf of the Bosrd of Directors
a0 !l ¥ Moulderaft (India) Private Limsited
7\
e T{‘“mﬁ
Om Shafikar Pandey Anurag Agaral
Diractor Dérector
Membership No_ ! 099554 OIM : OH0TE0EI [iM - DEE3ATT
vom: 2409955y Gk FDAL R1SE

Place - New Dedhi
Dated ; 15t May 2024
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Cash Flow Statement for the period ending March 31, 2024
CIN- U25199DL1996PTCOB3786

(Rs. In Hundred)
orc igu T
Particulars Rs. reporting period | previous reporting

Cashflow from Operating Activities:

Net Prefit | {Loss) belore Tax 23,095 52 15,514 02
Adjustments far:

Add: Provision For Depreciation / Written Off -

Less Profit on Sake of Investments - -
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 23,695.52 15,514.92
- {Increase) / Decrease in Loans And Advances B, 00000 5,000.00
- {increase) / Decrease in Current Assets (B71.03)} (DET.5%)
- Increase | {Decrease) in Current Liabilities £3,304.40 147 433,37 584 56 |
Cash Generated from Operations 1,71,428.89 20,131.89
Less- Direct Taxes & CSR Paid 4 100.00 1,820.00
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 1,67,328.69 18,301.88
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:

Purchasa of Mutual Fund . -
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities - -
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

{Ropayment of Long Term Borrowings -

Met Cash Flow from Finaning Activities = =
Met Increase | (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,67,328.89 18,301.89
Add: Opening Bajsnce of Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,58,311.52 3.41,008.63
Total: 526,640.41 3,50,311.52
|Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 5,26,64041 3,50.311.52

Dilference =i B =

KNote:

i} The above Cash Flow Statement is prepared under the indirect methad as set outin th

on Cash Flow Statement issued by the 1CAL

As per our report of even date attached
For Jain Narang & Co.

UDIN: 24 t:-Hr; 4 ghmm 8353

Place - New Delhl
Date - 16th May 2024

& Accounting Standard - 3,

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Mouldcraft {India) Private Limited

l'{j,tlulu-.'

(Director)
DIN ; Q2028023

Om Shankar Pandey

\-“{se

Anurtg Agarwal
Director

DIN - 08931771




Motes to the Accounts Moulderat (India) PRIVATE LIMITED
For the year ended 31st March 2024 CIN-U251930DL1996PTCO83TEE

11

13

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

Significant il Policd
Basis for preparation of Financial Statemenis

Thesa financia! statements are prepared in accordanca with Indian Generaly Accepled Accounting Principles (GAAF) undar
the hisiorical cost canvention on the accrusl basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair vaiues
GAAP comprises mandatory accourting standards s prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Adl, 2013 [‘Act’) read
with Rule 7 of the Companies |Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act {lo the extent nobfied). Accounting polcies
have besn consistently applied excepl where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adapted or 8 revieon 1o an existng
accounting stendard requires a change in the accounting palicy hitherlo in use.

Usa of Esfimates

The preperation of financial statements S in confomily with geneval acoepted eocounting principlss which requires. the
management of the Company bo make estimates and assumplions that affect the reported balances of assats and liabilties and
disciogures relating to the contingant iabilites as at the date of the financial statamants and reparted amounts of income and
expenses during the year, Actual regults could differ from those estimates,

Earnings per share
The samings considered in ascerainng the Company's EPS comprises the net profit afier tax. The number of sharss usad in
camputing basic EPS is the weighted average numier of shanas outstanding during (he period

Recagmtien of Revenue and Expenses
Rewenue is recognized fo the extent that & can be reiably measured and & probakle that the economic banefits will Row 1o the
carnpary, Al Expenses are provided on acerual bagiz unless etated otharwize

Provisions & Contingancies

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a resull of a pas! event, when i is probabie that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benafits will be required to settie the oblgation and neliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. Contingent Liabétes and Contingent Assets are neilher recognzed nor disciosed in the financial
slatemes.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cashk and cagh eguvalents comprsa cash and cash deposil wilh Banks

Taxes on mcome
Income Tax expenses sompeises of curment tax and defarrad fax (asset o liabilty). Current tax is the amount of tax payabie on
the taxable income Jor the yaar determinad n accordance with the provisians of the Income Tax &1, 1967,

Far Jain Narang & Co, For and on Behall of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountamts Moulderalt {India) Private Limited
S4M)
et ‘ﬂxﬁ{ga:;r
Om Shankar Pandey .;f‘hwu I
Director Director
L LLE] DIM : O20ZE0E3 CHN : (8317

UDIN: 2Y4pqldcs Yy Bk FRAL BIs8

Place : Mew Dalhi
Daterd © 15th May 2024



Mated to the Accounts Mauldcrat (India) PRIVATE LIMITED
For the Year Ended 31zt March 2024 CIN-U251990L1 S96PTCOEITEE
2 SHARE CAPITAL
1.1 Share Capital
Particulars Az ot Marchk 31, 2024 As &l March 31, D623
B0 00, KD Eqpaly shares of Ris. 100- aach = 5.00.000.00 900,000 3
begyed, Subscribed and Paid iip: | No. 01 Shares Amount M. OF Shares Amount
Equily Sharas st tha baginring of Ascounting Period 1842300 1,84,330.00 18,43,30 1,54, 33000
Aciditinm dring B year ; : = 2
2.2 TermsRights attached to Equity Shares
The company kas only one dgss of aguéty shares having & par vialus of B=. 10 @ach, Each holder of aguity Shares is it b ora vohe pe share. 0 the
mvant af liquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be enfied 10 recansg remaining Essals ol e company ater disiibuion of all preferential
amounis. The daskimion will be in propoicn 1o e nurmber of equity shares hield By ihe shaneholdens.
2.3 The reconciliation of e number of shares cutstanding and the amount of share capital as at 3=t March, 024 and 31st March,
Z0ZY |5 set cut below:
e at March 31, 2024 s al March 31, 2023
Particulars Equity Shanas Equity Sharos
No. of Shares Amount Wo. of Shares Amaunt
Shares outstanding al the beganing af the year 13,480,300 1,84, 33000 18,43 300 1 54 33000
Eharas iesped during e yem - =
Eharos oulstanding at the end of the year 18,43, 300 1,54, 330 844,500 1,584,530
2 4 Disclosure 35 to the shareholders hoiding more than § percent shares
A= al March 31, S04 A= ot March 31, 2023 |
NG o M K Mo, of Shares | % of Holdings | Wo. of T % of Hoidings |
Maksad Bsskicon Fvi Lid £,61.50) 14, 15%: 2 61,800 14.19%
Maksad Wlnacon Put Lid 1,76, 550 S.08% 1,776,500 W 58%
Total 4.38,100 22,77 4,386,100 2077
25 Shareholding of Promoters
M. of Share
F g | Wottotal (holdat the | % of total 4, change
ronsgber Maina (h ond | ehares beginning of the |shares during the year
of the yaar)
. Jyar)
0.00% 0. 00
[ EHI'% 0, 0
Total z 3 2

For Jain Harang & Co.

UDIN: 2)5q9

Place : New Dalhi
Diated : 15th May 2024

SeYB FOALRSCE

For and on Bahalf af the Board of Direciors
Moulderaft (India) Private Limited

s

i
§ T 4
Rkl

—

Om Shankar Pandey

Director
i ; 02028023

\rarve
Anurag Agahwal

Director
DM : DES3TTY



Notes to the Accounts Mauldcrat (India) PRIVATE LIMITED
lm'thawir*'lhll!m Barch 2024 CIM-URZ5199 011 996PTCORI TRE
_{Rs,In hundrad]
':l'::’ Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
E rﬂﬂmu_!._ﬁl.mh
Al the bagirsing of Azcouniing Period 1274 50000 12,74, 58000
Audditian during the yesr = x
At the end of Aceaunting Period {1 12,74, 550,00 12,74,580.40
Praft & Loss Accounl
A tha Beginning of Aocounting Period 143516487 112 101 .85
Addifon dunig e yaar 1767552 11814 892
[Balance in giatemant of Prafil & LOgs Ac)
Al iiee e of Accounting Pericd(i) 1,81 16200 1,43, 816 87
Tkl (1140 14,38, 18208 14 18 50657
4 |Long Tenm Horrowings
Chue to Cihars
Tatal 5 a
5  [Dtner Cument Linhiities
Oihar Payable B2 G000 204000
Expeneas Fayibn &,077.60 137330
Total 6, 717,60 3,413.20
& |Short Term Provisions
Provesion For Incgm Tas 3330 04 410000
Total 6,320.00 4,100.00
T |Mcn Currentinvesiment
- Mutzsl Fund [Quoked):-
- L) St Terem iroame Pl BG 80 00000 S0.000 DO
50,000 .00 50,000, 04y
A
10,74, 504. 28 141,95 504 38
10,74, 504,78 11,30 504 38




Hotes to the Acoounts nigulcerat |Inadia) PRIVATE LIMITED

For the year ended 315t March 2024 CIN-U25 19590 L 1%06PTCOAIPEE
(R In hundred)
Imm' Particulars A= al March 31, 2024 As gt March 31, 3023
8 |inueniories
(TakEn g5 vk g CONTRGD By N9 manageTou]
Sk of Shares LR ] 58, 70280
Taotal 59,708.80 55, 708.50
18 [Cash ang Cysh Equivalonts
BaEnoe With Bajks
I Caarrgent ACcoinie B0 B2E 20 3658
I Fiad Dspos# Acsaiin 44548507 157 TRGHED
Cagh in Hand 2T A4 159814
Taokal .26, 540.41 3,89 31152
1 |Dshge Currant Asaats
TOE 252404 1 55401
zeene Tew Fedurd 1658 98 165,98
Tobsl 2.895.00 182387
12 =
Feverug - .
Tatal = .
13 | Oiher Ineoims
Inbereet an FOR 28 255 31 18 54l 05
Total 25,250.31 16,540.05
| Other Expenses
Al Fess 1), D A0 04
Eank Craspes [ Bei ) 341
RO Filing Foes 18.00 120
Lagal & Projassional Fasg 3000 3000
Ealary Expenses B40.00 F20.00
| Fales & Taces o6 41 120 B2
Total 1.284.7% 1,028 143

Far Jaln Marang & Ce For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
: Moulderaft (India) Private Limitod

l__.-‘-‘-\. -
L |
Om Shankar Pandey Anurag Agarsal
Direcior Director
DiN : 02028023 DM : 08931774




Motes bo the Bocounts Mguldcrat | ndia) PRIVATE LIMITED
Forthe year ended 315t March 2024 CIN-LES 10000 1996PTODEITEE
(Rs. In hundred)
'::": Oihar Disclioseres fm al March 31, 2024 Am al March 31, 2023
15ia) | Gomtingent Liabdlities HIL HiL
18 (b) | Capiial Commibmedls HIL NEL
15c) | Deher Commitments NIL ML
16 | Dutalis of Remuneration (o Awedstor
3 | As Selseey Ausdiiod 100,04 100010
(L] Fgr Cibwn Sarsmoes
fe) | Cnaof Pockst Expenses b
T Erpuemchinre i Foregn Cusency MIL HIL
1% | Exmon Per Share
Particutams As at March 31, 2024 mﬁm
Hirl Profeiloss) after lax [Fs n bonded] 1TGET6.58 1 4483
Wilmigrled Average Ma. of Equily Shares 1545, 50 158 43,300
Earning Par Shase (in Re} 1.86 082
Mominal Yaboe per epuly ghag (in Fa) |8 1ar.
15 |Amowunt due to Misrg, Small and wedivn Enterprisen; Thers are 60 Maro snd Small Scalo Busmess Enbedpriais 10 whom tha company
B4 which are carstancing for more then 45 days as at 31at March, 2022, This informafion &3 regained to ts gisclasad under the Micio
Small and Madiem Erterprses Developrier A, 2008 has bean defermined 1o the exdenl such (arkas kave been idenSfied an T basis o)
inlormation availatile with ihe campary, Thanfom, the prescribed aecosunes fof latdity of st on ocverdus payment have ool bisn ghe,

230 |in S opinion of ihe mansgemant of tea company, T curent stsels B0d l0ans & advances have realizston veus in the ordnary oourse of
busiess al leasi squal b ihe figues stated in $he bolance sheel sod geevisions Tor al the known kabildes haws bean moeds
iy
Figures af e privicus. pear Funee been regrouped dmoissnfed wherssar coimidoned rooessany o cordarmm ba curmsed year elatsilication

I |Ssgieent Reporing
A5 1ha COMpany aperakes in & single business and geographical segment, e (eponing requinemants far primary and secondary segrman
disciosunes. prescnled Iy Aoocining Standand 17 are nal spplcabla

n |Relatad Party Disclosurs
Thera are no rated party ransacions in T company. Hence the company dossm? require any disclosere as prescrived by Accounting
Starclwd 18 J
For Jain Harang & Co. Far and ¢n Behalf of the Board of Directors

Mouldcrafi {india) Privale Limited

7 :
(i 'xwﬁm
Om Shankar Fandey é‘lurﬂ Aga
Crirge:baar Dirgcior
: DM - D2 Enad OiM - 883 T

uom: 2409955y BE FOAL8FBE

Placa : Naw Delhi
Dabed | 15th May 3034



Motes b the Accourts Maouldcrat {india) PRIVATE LIMITED
Far the year ended 3151 March 2024 CIN-U25 19500 1996PTCOBI THE

24 [Tille Dasidl of Iopemp bl Proparty

Title desds hisdin hihd
s 11 i {003 () A Dalanc e sluet Dosgriphion of e of peogary | Geas camying welus higpictdon i, st Hril
Property, Ml e Eglpmant IHA HIL LN

7% |Deiaile o Benansi Propedy hild
He mmnmmmlmmmmmﬁmnddmnﬂmmﬁmuummmﬂmwhﬁuﬂ-ﬂd.mﬂ
445 gl 1500} and Lhe fulss made fnensundes.

30 [T commmniny cous 001 hawe Sy Domawing o anks or financal insiukns an the hass of security of curant assels.
5

12

L

For ard on Babalf of the Board of Directars
Mouldoradt {indin) Privaba Limited

TN
Dérector

iracior
[HH - 02028023 OiH = 0a8317TY




- Motes to the Acoounts Moulderat {India) PRIVATE LIMITED
Far the year ended 31st hMarch 2024 CIM-U25199001996FTCOEATEG

Particulars Auat March 39,2008 | Amad Masch 31, 22 “‘""m““

Curmedl Fadio 5.80 48.07 £ 18

(Curr=nt M .

(B} Betrl-Expuaty Rali . :
(Tobtal Detri'Sharehoiders Equiy) I = =

) Droke Sarwic Clawarage Aato_
(Esmngs avadaiin for deld s Tl servich)

i) Fatum on Equity
et profl aher xes- Pastenence Divagand (F any) LRl

ivwarge Shareteider's Equty) 14 012
[Freerage Captal ; 18.11,674.33 16,04.568.01 i

2} oy Tumavar Fiatia
et of pooade spld DR ealmsthvosge Frasdlary)

71 Trace MECEwaties 1umknar [Rat) )
Mk Cradi Ealeadwamaga Sscsunts Aeosvabio)

(g3 Timoes Paysbss Tumower PiEla

(Hiet Credl Purchase@semgs Trode Payacies)
() Mt Cauial Tumanver Fafin :
e SecAunroge Workig Capssl
 Fveragn Working Cagstal TR 3,106, 530,88
o] et Profit Rato x :
(et Protiiet Saes —
(] Aharm on Cagital Empioyed ; o1 .01 54 78|
{Enming efore nienest and taeesd Capdsl Erngloyed)

kAt on Fresslmen, (equit] FEL —_nab EEAL |
Frl-. PrabUSharshoiders Equity)

Thae has not raded or mvesied n Crypio merenoy or Wikl Camency during [he Snancal yaar =i
MJIHHH‘HHI Forand on Dehalf of the Board of Diveclams
[ Wioulderal (india) Private Limited
. .
Om ShankarPandey Anbrag
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INDEFPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members
M/'S MAKSAD INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of "MIS MAKSAD INFRACON PRIVATE
LIMITED", ("the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinicn and to the best of cur Information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statemants give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act') in the
manner o required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accaunting principles generally
acceptad in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2024, its profit (or Loss)* and
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our respensibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independert of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics lssued by the Institule of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the: financial staterments under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matiers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial stataments of the current period. These matiers were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matlers,

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Maiters are nol applicable to the Company as
it is an uniistad company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other Information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to
Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our
audiors report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the cther information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other infermigtion is materially inconsistent with the

-

hi — 110003

Ground Floor, H.No.294, 5t. No.s, D
i 210056835, DR1L26AEE5RS

Email: jainnarang.ca@gmailcom PhNo.011-780



JAIN NARANG & CO. %
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standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or ctherwise
appears to be matenially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required Lo report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard,

Management's responsibility for the financial statamants

The Company's board of direclors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial stalements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial pefformance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
saction 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes mainlenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other iregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design,
implemantation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrels, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relavant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In praparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabla assurance about whether the financial statemanis as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issus an auditor's report
that Includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but g not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in sccordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
axists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or ermor and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audt. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that insufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatemeant resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
emor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinicn on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system In place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls. /ﬂ
T . "'

Ground Floor, H.No.284, 5t. No.5, [ pelhi — 110093
Email: jainnarang.caffgmailcom PhMo.01i1-T0859 B TEI0055845, 0212644585




JAIN NARANG & CO. | %’J
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS \

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablanass of
accourting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basls of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
relatad to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. |If we conclude that a material uncertainty exisis, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained upto the date of our auditor's report. However, future
gvents or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a geing concam.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial stalements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and fiming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant ceficiencies in
internal controd that we identify during our audit.

\We alsa provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
athical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably bethought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

The provisions of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2016 ("the Order’), ssued Dy the Central
Governmert of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 we give
in the Annexure A statement on the matters Spacified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, io the
extent applicabla.

As requirad by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that.

{8) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper baoks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
go far as it appears from our examination of those books:

{c) As per the information and explanations given to us, the company has no branch office.
Hence, no requirement to consider report of branch auditor and dealt with it In preparing cur
report;

(d) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(¢} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule
2014;

Ee]]:l = 110083

& 7210055335, 9212644585
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Date: 18 MAY, 2024 For Jain Narang & Co.
Place: Delhi Chartered Accourntay

(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 3,
2024 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31,2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Saction 164 (2) of tha Act;

i9) Since the Company’s lumover as per last audited financial stataments is less than Rs 50
Crore and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is
less than Rs.25 Crore, the Company Is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect to
the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017 and

(h) With respect to the cther matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Ruie 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeabie losses: and

¢. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred. 1o the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

Ground Floor, H.No.204, 5t. No.5, DurgaPuri Ext., Delhi - 110003
Email: jainnarang.ca@gmaileom Ph.No.011-79657415 Mobile: 7210055338, 9219644585
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Annexure A to the Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® of our
Report of even date to the members of “M/S MAKSAD INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED” on the

accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March,2024.

We report that:

8. No. | Particulars Auditors Remark
(i) {a) whether the company is maintaining proper records showing | N.A

full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets;

{b) whether these fixed assets have been physically verified by [ N.A
the management at reasonable intervals; whether any material
discrepancies were noticed on such verfication and if so,
whether the same have been properly dealt with in the books

of account;

(¢) Whether title deeds of immovable properties are held in the | N.A
name of the company. If not, provide details thereof.

(ii) Whether physical venfication of inventory has been conducted at | Yes
reasonable intervals by the managemeént and whether any
material discrepancies were noticed and if so whether they have
been dealt with in the books of account

(iii) Whether the company has granted any loans, secured or | No
unsecured to companics, firms, LLPs, or other partics covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
If so:

{a) Whether the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans | N.A
are not prejudicial to the company’s interest?

(b) Whether the schedule of repayment of principal and payment | N.A
of interest has been stipulated and whether the repayments or
receipts are regular

{c) If the amount is overdue, state the total amount due for 90 | N.A
days and whether reasonable steps have been taken by the
company for recovery of the principal or interest

(iv) | In respect of loans, investments guarantees and security, whether | N A,
provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been complied with. If not provide details thereof,

Ground Floor, H No.204, 31 No.§,
Email: jainnarang.cafgmalil.com FhNo.o11-

= 110083
: 72100553350, D21 26HEE8S
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X

(v}

In case, the company has accepted deposits, whether the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions
of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act and the rules framed there under, where
applicable, have been complied with? If not, the nature of
contraventions should be stated; If an order has been passed by
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal, whether
the same has been complied with or not?

MNA.,
Company has not
accepted depasits ete

(wi}

where maintenance of cost records has been specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, whether such accounts and records have been
made and maintained;

NA.
Maintenance of cost
records is not
applicable w the

company

(wii)

(a) Is the company regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
with the appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of the
arrears of outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the
financial year concerned for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable, shall be indicated.

Yes

(b) In case dues of income tax or sales tax or wealth tax or
service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value
added tax have not been deposited on account of any dispute,
then the amounts involved and the forum where dispute is
pending shall be mentioned. (a mere representation 1o the
concerned Department shall not be treated as a dispute).

N.A

{viin}

Whether the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or
borrowings to a financial institution, bank, government or dues 1o
debenture holders? If yes, the peried and amount of default to be
reported (in case of banks financial institutions and government,
lender wise details to be provided).

No

(ix)

Whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans were
applied for the purposes for which those are mised. If not, the
details together with delays / default and subsequent rectification,
if any, as may be applicable, be reponied

N.A.

(]

Whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company
by its officers’employees has been noticed or reported during the
year; If yes, the nature and the amount involved is to be indicated

(1)

Whether managerial remuneration has been paid /provided in
ur:mrdﬂnl:e 1.1-1111 the requmte appmvals mandated b}r the
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J

Act? If not, state the amount involved and steps taken by the
company for securing refund of the same.

(xii)

Whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Met Owned
Fund 1o Deposiis in the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the liability and
whether the Nidhi Company is maintaining 10% unencumbered
term deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out
the liability

N.A

(xini)

Whether all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements ete as required by the applicable accounting
standards

N.A

(xiv)

Whether the company has made any preferential allotment /
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review and if so, as to whether
the requirement of Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have
been complied and the amount raised have been used for the
purposes for which the funds were raised.

If not, provide details in respect of the amount involved and
nature of non compliance.

N.A

(xv)

Whether the company has entered into any non-cash transactions |

with directors or persons connected with him and if so, whether
provisions of Section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with,

NA

(i)

Whether the company is required to be registered under section
45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so, whether
the registration has been obtained.

N.A

(vt

Whether the Company has surrendered or disclosed any
transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961
as income during the vear,

No

{xviii)

Whether examination of the books and records of the Company
are according the information and explanations given to us,
considering the principles of materiality outlined in Standards on
Auditing,

Yes

(i)

Whether report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies { Audit and
Audiwors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(xx)

Whether taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year while determining the
nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

Yes

(aexi)

Whether information and explanations provided to us and our
audit procedures, in our opinion, the Company has an internal
audil syslem commensurate with the size and nature i

business.

Email: jainnarang.ca@gmailcom Ph.No.011-7865%
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(xxii) | Whether CFS applicable to this company. No
(xxiii) | Whether any resignation of the statutory auditors during the year | No
received.
Date - 15% May 2024 For Jain Narang & Co.
Place -Delhi Chartered Accountants

Ground Floor, H.Neo.g284, 5t. No.5, DurgaPuri Ext., Delhi - 110083
Email: jainnarang.ca@gmail.com PhNo011-79657415 Mobile: 7210055335, 8212644585



MAKSAD INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd O~ 127, Nirankan Colony, Mew Dolhi-110009
CIH. LF2000L 2000 TE 109500

Bala AS A March, 2

(Rs. In hundrad)
|_s.m Descriptions Mote No. [ As at March 31, 2024 | Asat March 31, 2023
1 |EQUITY & LIABILITIES

i Fhareholdiers Funds
(&) Shaen Capial 2 1 82,000 00 1,62, 000, 00
(=) Pasard & Surpius ] 15,85 478 04 14,54, 156,42

i sham Applicalicn Money Panding Allctment

M jHznCurent LigkiGiics

1] Long Term Bormowangs

(k) Coalemed tax lanifties {Mely
(2} Cithwr kang I kel = 2
[0} Lorg-tam prosasiana - - 3

W |Curm Lssiliias

6] Shatt e bariewange
ib) Teade payabes

[y Crher cuman| ipbldeg
1) S8 Wafm prosnsltins

1,582 71 400,00
4000 0% 2,000 00

Total (HEHI+IV] 17,78,070.75 16.22,156.42

LN T ]

ASSETS
¥ c

(&1 Prapedy, Pant aad equipments : . .
Ll BT T TR T T -} 100, 08 408, £ 128181881
{c| Deferod fay sants el : E,

18] Leng-term loans s sdvances ! 3,3E 0dd.0a
in| CHAGT fen-cuman asssts - -

i Lurrent Asaaty

[ Ciwrsst invenmenis - -
{bi FFreentonns L 50, Ce O 50,000.00
dc} Teade recevahleg ¥ i ¥
4} Caah ond cash equivaleims 3 2,70,437 30 & TE AT A%
i} Shon-term koan and sdvances . - s
(T Chiher Curment agoets 10 23227 55 T 440 0

Total {V+v1) 17.76,070.78 18,22 256,42

Sumimnary of signiicses seeomting podicies | i |' ] T
Ths poles are an i i part of thi Financial Skalsmars |

This Is ine Balance Sheet referred toin aur raport of even dats

For and on Behall of the Board of Directors
Makaad Infracon Private Limibed

Efﬁ, am

Mukesh Kumar Agarwal O Shaikar Pancey
Diractar Diraciar
DI : 00810640 DiM : 02028023

M 89654
24099559 BK FpARYSTF

Placa : Mew Dalhi
Daged : 150 May, 2024



MAKSAD INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED

Ragd CHi:- 137, Mirenkar Colony, New Dolhi-1 10008

CiY- UT02000L 2009 PTC 1804988

—Lizece TERr LTVEY [MRPIOO &
___(Rs. In_ hundrad)
Mo Particulars Mote Mo, | As at March 31, 2024 Ag at March 31, 2023
] i
Reriaitug fivim operations - . =
Chiher iteome 11 1,658,654, 18 [1,63,378.B5)
Toal (1) 1,85,554.96 [1,52.078.B5)|
ii Expwrmes
Emplowran Banedt Fxpeneas - .
Chher Exposses 17 1,232 B 1,595, 44
Taitai i1 1,312 45 1,02544 |
L] 1,54 331 61 09,64 B0O4 20}
I Exceptional itamg ,
V| Profit before Extragedinary ems and Tax (il - IV} 1,654,321 61 {164,804,29)
Wi Extracrdinany laims =
Wil | Profit before Tax (¥ - ¥} 1,54, 321.81 1164 B0, 24
Vil Tz Exprrass
Curen Tax 248 D0 2 000.00
Exnabs prosnsian Wil - F,
1x Prad] he Pari - WHil 1,30 321,81 11,66, 604 24
Bamsic in Rs | a0 (1028

| The notes are an indegral part of the Financial SEements

This is the Profit & Loss g refgrmed Lo in our report of even date

Far Jain Narang & Co,
Charieved Acoouniants

P Mo DFBEGS
VoN: 2ypgacsyr kD Ak U5

For and on Behall of the Board of Directos

Maksad Infracon Privats Limited

Y

e

Hl.ﬂiﬂh-ﬂl.lh-' Bgareeal
Director
[MN : DOB1DE4S

O Shankar Pandoy
Director
DIM - 2028023



MAKSAD INFRACON PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the period ending March 31, 2024

CIN- UFo200DLa0aPTC189958
Ra, In Hundrad)
Flﬂhm SLrTman WIes Mor
Particulars Rs. reporting period | previous reporting

Cashflow from Opsrating Activities:

Met Profit / (Loss) befors Tax 1.94 321 .81 (1.04 604 2932)
Adjusiments for 1
Add: Provision For Depreciation / Written O - -

[Less: Profit on Sale of Invesiments {1,28.293 33) 1,62 702 B8
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes H5.022.23 5,086.37
= {Increass) f Decraase in Laans And Advances {3,38,000.00 -
= (Incraase) [ Decrease in Currend Assats (21.087.17) {B45.095)
- Increasa [ {Decressa) in Curreni Liabilties 1,482 71 {3, 67,584 44) (8474 23)
Cash Generated from Operations {3,31,672.18) (4,222.82)
Less- Direct Taxes & CSR Paid 2.000.00 1,800.00
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities {3,33,672.18){ [6,022.82)

|Cash Flow frem Investing Activities;

[Purchase af Muteal Fund (3,16,000.00) (59,500.00)
Zalo of Invesiments 6.41.711.04 2,06,300.00
Net Cash Flow fram Investing Activities 3,25,711.94 2,36,800.00 |

[Cash Flow from Financing Activities: i

|[Regayment of Long Term Borrowings
Net Cash Flow from Finaning Activities -
Neot Increass / (Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents 7,B60,24) - 2,30,777.18

|Add Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,78.287.43 4752027
Total: 2,70,437 20 2,78,297.43
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivaients 2.70,437.20 278,297 43

Difference . {0.00))

Mote:

i} The above Cash Flow Statement is prepared under the indirect mathod as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3,

on Cash Flow Staternent issued by the ICAI

As per our report of even date attached
For Jain Narang & Co,_ ;

Flace . New Delhi
Dated ; 15th May, 2024

For and on Behalf of the Board of Dirsctors
Maksad Infracen Private Limited

_

ety
Mukesh Kumar Agarwal Om Shankar Pandey
{Director) Diractor
DiM : 00810648 DIM - 02028023



Notes to the Accounts Maksad Infracon Private Limited
Far the yEear ended 315t March 2024 CIN-UT02000L2009PTC1A998

Significant Accounting Policies

1.1 Baaks for preparation of Financial Statements
These financial statements are prepared in sccordance with Indian Generally Accepled Accouming Principles [GAAP) under
the histeeical cost convantion on the accrual basés except lor cartain firsncial insbruments wihich ere measwed a1 fair valuses.
GAAF comprises mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Saclion 133 of the Compamiss Act, 2013 (AGH) read
With Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2044, the provsions of the Adt (to the extent natified). Accounting policies
have been consistently applied except whene 8 newly Baued accounting standard s iiially adopited or a revision 1o an Enisling
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherta in vse

1.2 Use of Estimates
The preparation ef financisl statements is in conformity with general accapted accounting prnciples which requires the
management of the Company o make estimates and essumetions that affect the reported balances of assets and labiliies and
disgclosures rolating to the confingent liabiites as at the date of the financial stalements and reported amounts of income and
expantes during tha yesr Actual resuls could differ from those estimates.

1.3 Eamings per share
The samngs considered in ascertaming the Company's EPS comprzes fhe net profit sfier tax. The nuriber of ehares used in
computing basic EFS is the weighted average number of shares oulstanding during e periodg

14 Recogniton of Revenue and Expenses
Revenue is recognized 1o the extent that it can be refiably measured and ks prabable that the economic benefits wil Bow to the
company, Al Expenaes are provided on accrual basis unkess stated otherwise.

1.5 Provislons & Conlingencies
A provisian is reccgnized when the company has a present obligstion @z a result of a past event, whan il is grobable that an
outfiow of resources embodying econamic benefits will be required to seftle the obligation and refable estimate can be made of
e amaunt of the obdgation. Contingent Lisbdities and Contingent Assels ara neither recognired nar disclosad in the financial
statements.

1.8 Cash and Cash Equivalenta
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash doposit with banke.

1.7 Taxes on income
Income Tax expenses comprises of current tax and defesred tax (asset or lisbdiity). Currant ta: is the amount of tax peyabées an
the tawable income for the year determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1951,

For Jain Narang & Co. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountan Maksad infracon Private Limited

{Firm Feg. No. 028

UDIN :
24

/‘/"‘7 EE&&

Mukesh Kumar Agarwal Om Shankar Panday
Director Directos
DiM ; DB1064% [N : 02028023

CMEs Y B oAk YSTF



Motes to the Accounts
Far the Year Ended 31st March 2024

2
21

22

23

2.4

2.5

SHARE
Share Capital

ITAL

Particulars

Makead Infracon Private Limited
CIN-UTO2000L2009PTC1ESG0S

Az at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

A uthorispd
A7 5000 Equsy shares of Re 100 agch

lsx P :
Equity Sharas 8t Be beginning of Accounting Penod
Addilion during e yaar

1,62,000,00

1.75.000.00 1,775,000, 00
Ha. Of Shams AriGuand Mo. Of Bhares mount
16 20,0600

16,210,000

1,02, O}, )

T affac Sha

The comparry has only ong dlass of equiy shares Neving a par vaise of Re. 10 each. Each hokler of aouity shares it entifed to ona uole per chare In tha
event of liguidation of company, e helders of aquity shares will be antitléd 1o recaive ramaining assets of e company afier distribution of &l prafesntial
ArniueRs. The cistniution wil be in propontion ta the nember of equily shares hedd by the sharehalders.

The raconciliation of the number
2021 iz sot ot below:

of shares outstanding and the amount of share capital 8s at 31st March, 2024 and Jist March,

As al March 31, 3024 Az at Marsl 11, 2022
Partlculars Eruity Sharcs Equity Shares
Mo of Shares Amount Eharos |  Amouri |
Shares outstanding al lha beginning of the year 16.20,000 162 00000 16,20,000 1,62,000.00
Shares ssusd during the year
Shares gutstanding at the end of 1he year 18, 20,000 1,62.000 | 16.20,000 162,000
Disclesure as to the shareholders holding more than § percent shares
An at March 31, 2024 A5 &l March 31, 2023
RO S thes it oG Wo. of Shares | % of Hokdings | Mo. of Shares | % of Holdings |
KO Investmend Limited ETY) B A9%) Ba,000 5195,
Maksag Buiscon Pl | id 2,75 500 1788 278,300 17.18%]
| Bt Views infrabuild Put L 1,52 000 11.85% 1,52.,000 1105%
Tertal 5,54, 300 3473 5,44 300 3432
Shareholding af Promoters
Ho. of Share
Mo, of Shans
% of total (hald af the % of totad % change
RO ik E:':J,:':::; sl shares |b&glnmﬂunﬂm ahars during the year
0.00% )00 % x
0L00% O -
Tertal = = . -
For Jain Narang & Ce. For and on Behall of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants . Maksad Infracon Private Limited
(Firm Rag. Mg, J2pa5an|
;'.'.’:;E : E (enbidon
Mukesh Kumar Agarwal Om Shankar Pandey
Director Director
Membership Mo 058584 DM ; (810648 DN : 0028023
UD: 2y paqssy B FBAKYST S



Rotes to the Accounls
Far the yesr ended 315t March 202a

Makzad infracon Private Limited
CIN-LF 702 D0DL2009PTC189958

(R&.In hundred)

'::1"' Particulars As 8t March 31, 2024 A5 at March 31, 2023
3 |Besenve & Suiplig
mECwily Pramiym Account
Al the bexgirining of Accounding Percd T4, 45 000 00 14,20,000.00
Addilion duning Be year 3 -
At the end of Acceunting Perlod 1] 14,48, 000 00 14,44,000.00
Erofil# Lose Account
A% the beginning of Atcturing Period 015042 1,78, o072
Addition during the yesr 130,521 81 i1 86,004 245 |
e [Baiance in slatemand ol Prefit & | oss
AL the ond of Azecuiding Period|] 1,38, 478.04 015642
Total {Ij+(N} 15,88, 478,04 14,58,156.41
4 |Other Gurren i iasilives
Cxfvan Payabls - -
E it Payabia 18827 100,04
Todal 1.892. 71 100,00
i |Zhort Term Prosisions
Provsisaon For Incame Tax 2400000 2.000.00
Tatal 24,000.00 2,000.00
6 ’mmm
Lona Taem investments:-
Unquarted Equity Shares-han Trade 7,719,406 60 T ABADE 0
- Mastuial Fund {Sucted):- 3,75,000.00 572 A1281
- Datals @ diaan in Amaoe.i)
10, 84,406.00 12,81 81861
T
338 00 04
3,38,000,00




Motes o the Accounts Maksad Infrscan Private Linited
Far the year ended 3151 March 2024 CIN-UT2000L2009PTC189998
[R5, In hundred)
o Particulars As st March 31, 2024 Asat March 31, 2023
B |Enveniories
Vaker an whms and caddeT iy W el
Stock of Shares 30,0000 S0, (R0, O
Tatal S0.000.00 50,000.00
[ 1 & lenis
Etalorece: il Banks
I Current Acooini 14, TA3 1A 2,00, 20 &4
In Fimend Dieposi Accoundinclueding Accnsed let) 2 55 55065 A0, 81757
Lash I Hand 543 1,187.42
Toital 2,70 437 20 2T 297 43
10 |Other Current Assets
lriresd Hocohabie 1,084 1% TOA1E
Cther Adearsas TH0.00 15000
TDS M Advance Tax 10,1720 48 832.1
Incams T T EAT BY A5T.84
Total 23,227.55 214038
1| Sdher Ingome
Ininres! Income IT.254.83 BIFm
Prafit nn saka of insesssmant Ml Fund 1.3 258,31 5608734
Frolil an eafe of Investment Unlisted Shares . {1,76,300.004
Total 1,558,584, 16 (1,63 376 85)
12 | (iher Exponses
Al Fese T O G, 00
Bank Charges 5.47 48T
ROC Filirg Foes 12.00 12.00
Lepal & Profemmonsl Fees o0 3000
Salary Expansas S0 (0 105000
| Ralas & Taxes 125 08 24 57
Total 1,732 55 1,225.44
For Jain Narang & Co. For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
harterad Accogpdamts Maksad Infracon Private Limitad
_ _ ,7_4'_2 f{ﬁuﬂlf )
t.{: 1 sk Mukesh Kumar Agarwal Om Shankar Farndey
&, Pl Diractor Director
OIM ; 0810849 OIN : 02028020




Biotes to the Accourts Maksad Infracen Private Limited
For the year ended 31s; March 2024 CEIN-UTOZ000L2009F TC 189998
(Rs. In hundred)
HHT Orther DisclosLmes Ag &t March 31, 2024 #sal March 34, 2023
13 (0] | Contirgunt Lish@Eties HiL ML
1) | Capital Commitmants ML Nk
1 g} | Other Commiments HIL L
| Betnils of Remuneration o Auditar
(&) | As Stakdony Al 1041 0601 104,00
B} | For Cibar Sorvices
6] | Onst of Pockiol Expenees
15 Expendiburne in Fomign Curency ML, L
6 | Eaming Por Shary
P artioders As at March 312024 o S
Bl March POFY |
e Frofit{Loss) afier i [R= in hundred) 30331 8t {1,865 804 26
Wisightied Auarage Mo of Equily Sharas 16,20,000 L
Earming Par Share (in Rg) 1 {108y
Mominal Wake par equibty sham (in Rs} 1y 10

15

17 |Amount due 16 Micro, Small and mediym Engrprises: Thare

18 |In the opiricn of the managament of the company,
using 55 @ BaEl 0wl 1o e Bgures stated in the

A3 e company Gperakes i a single busnese and
dbciosures grescribed by Accounting Standarg

ihe curent assets and loans & sdvances hava realization walun in 8 ordnasy coures of
balance shést and provisions e 6 Be ke lablSes hése been made

Fiypaus ol the previous yae e been regrouped recassiied whanever consdensd MERCESEAny 1B CHGM o curent woer clasaficalion

guographeal sagment. the reporing reguirsments for patinary And Bacosday sogrmani
7 e nol applicabla,

aré no Micra and Small Scales Jusiness Entorprises fo whom thee coempiany
errdLas, which an outslanding for mem Ben A5 doye as al 31a) March, 2022, Thiz iformiation ss requred (o Do disciosed under he MCo,
Sniall ard Madium Eniénrises Developman A, 2008 has boean deemined
infrewlion snmilahle wih Be company, Thesalore, e prescribed fisgosigies fio lability of inferas] on cverdus payrmed! have fol bean ghion

In Bl @Elerl guch porties hava toan idenlifed on S basls of

Thare are no ralabed ety Irarsactiong in the compasy. Hancs @e company doesnt fejuire any disclocone: aa proscnbed by ADoousnfing

Place : New Dalhi
Dwted : 160 May, 2024

Far ard on Behalf of the Board of Directars
Maksad Infracen Private Limited

._’&7_ = E_:f,.!:.‘-_':.‘

Wukesh Kumar Agarwal O Shankar Pandey
Director Directar
DIN : 00810649 DIN : 02026023



Méotes to the Accounds
For the year ended 1t March 2024

Makead Infracon Private Limited
CIN=UF0 20002009 P TCIRS95H

£ (T Deed of immcvable Propedty
PRt Mo Fowee. 1 Woe-halimad alicad Dascriplion of ien of grogarty | Gross carrying vaiue | T11s awede i in sivom WS s
Peropery, P kid Equipmess IH.l'q. L M.
23 [The Company has nat revakued its Property, Piaat and Equiment dunng the year
“ Trl&ﬂmhi;rummudmtmﬁmauwmhmﬂmurumnm._umﬁ,m-ﬁhmmﬁ&mmu
{eiathy with gy other person A —
15 |uapiial-ork-n-Prosneas {CYVIP
Tra sernpany dos nok hoid any Capeal- == =
28 Intang bl asais qnds T doveio) i
Tha corgarny does rot had any Istang i a3zets under devalopmen. =
77 |Detats of Batar Progent beld
H-:nrn::nﬁngshp.uumrmummﬂrgmamLbenmwnrtmmﬂﬂnﬂemhmnpmnrﬂtn.nrmmewm 1ARA
(42 0l 198E) ped ihs ruies mads Pdrgundger e - |
28 [The company dows not huse any barowing o DANks or Sranceal WSS o1 e basis o sacuty of curam Asses. =
29 (Wil Defaultar
ﬁrﬁnnmummusammlmwmhunlmmmmmmmnmﬂimmmmm-mim
chefalrters issaud Iy Fesens Bank of India. = ]
H
“-r':'-ﬂ'wrrﬂmruhmnrqraﬂumwﬁmmnmmmmmmmwnum:nﬂwmmw.:mmwu_
1 BEE
H
S . —
The a5 om I sl Thaa wrl woth sl ol NHSE @IE to e naEiafod
un
Thﬂ:ﬂﬂlﬂﬂlﬂﬁhmllﬂﬂdmmmmﬂa&ﬁ?]dmmEﬁmmmmﬂmmm[ﬂﬁmﬁmmnmﬂlr
poo lirpeen} Pl Z017

For and on Bahalf of the Board of Directars
Maksad Infracon Privato Limited

M7 G

Miscosh Kumar Oim Shankar
Agareal Panday
Direcior Diracior

DO ; 0OB106L8 DM = D03H023




Motes to the Accounts
For the year ended 31st March 2024

Makead Infracon Private Limited
CIN-UFIN0DLZ 009 PTC1EI 958

3 Rty

Particadan

Ag Al March 14, M

Bn i March 3, 36Xy

% change compared o the
precading yasr

i3} Curant Ras

1147

133 5%

-¥1.41

NMEMHMHMMHHEQ =

Frury Rata

(2] Datrl Sarvioe Coverage Hale

Mwm;mm;w

1

(Wl otk mfer baoes. Proforance Dieadend |F args
| Preerage Shareholdin's. Eguibyt

T

{878

-1T8.97

| Averape Capil

18,65 397 .24

17,041,620 =3

19 brrewrriory Turnoun: Raio

st of gt asds EF saes hyverage invertury|

1) Trads Aoteivatie Turmver Aat

(Mt Crodi BdoeMviengs Acoounts Receivablas)

Ti WINOWEr Ao

L Erada Purchasnihvssge Trads Poyulies)

{inE N Cagial Tumawer Rabo

1M e SalwmAverages Working Capana

A Capta

Nl Prodn Featin
(et Prabiet Sake)

337 081 78

2121185 |

[l Raturn on Capital Empiayed

paar

TR

{7340

E=fare intees) i b Coaprtsl Empioygd)

Fesim o inwisirmenl [sguity)

iz

L}

L

N Bcheme of

rr— apperani

Comgany drey i hrancal pear

A LIRSS L 30] o] PPy

inE) including doreagn enlites {Funding Pary],

The Conpary i fel poveesd undne seckon 135 of the companios A4

For Join Narang &

LII:II
Placa | Mew Dalhi
Dased : 15th May, 2

-
ETMMMIM (¥ inresrsdnd i Crypls Comency of Vinual Cueransy during e fnancial vasr

rahip Mo, 0

1 2Ypq

U B FpAK 4533

For and on Behall of e Bosrd of Directors
Maksad Infracan Privata Limitad

B

Mukessh Kumar
Agarwal
Direcior

DN - DOBT0648

i

f e
Oim Shankar
Pasdey
Dérecior

DN : 02028023



Kamal & Co

Kamal & Co

Kamal & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

1372, Kashmare Gate, Delhl-110006
Phones : 23957796, 23960247, 23840861
Fax :011-23926325

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

|TO THE MEMBERS OF Saptrishi Finance Private Limited

. RE[}{}_I'I‘ on the Audit of the Financial Statements

l-._t()pliniuu_ 1]

A. | We have audited the accompanying F inancial Statements of Saptrishi Finanu{e
Private Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as al March 3
2024.theStatement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flowsfor the ve
ended on that date. and a summary of the significant accounting policies and oth

| explanatory information (hercinafier referred toas“theFinancial Statements”).

|
given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statementsgive the information required by thy

amended. (“AS8™) and other accounting principles generally accepled in India, of the
state of alfairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024. the profivlossand its cash

| Nowsfor the vear ended on thatdate.
y_ Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statementsin accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (8As). Our responsibilities undet
those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of
the Finencial Statementssection of our report. We are independent ol the Company in
Lccordance with the Code of Fthics issued by the Institute of CharteredAccountants ol
[ndia(1C Al together with the independence requirements that are relevant 10 our audit
ofthe financial statementsunder the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder. and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAL's Code of Ethics. We helieve thatthe audit evidencewd
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
FFinancial Statements.

B. | In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the cxplanatinnﬂ

Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give d true an ”
fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under sectioft
133 ol the Act read with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, a ‘

1

— gy ey

3. Key Audit Matters(KAM)

S — . . —
Kev audit matters are those matters that, m our professional judgment, were of m::rsH
significance in our audit of the Financial Statementsol the current period. These matlers




were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in
[orming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

4, [}thtr!nfnrmatmn Board of Directors’ Report
3. | In connection with our audit of thefinancial statements. our rc,&.pmmlhﬂm is to
read the Board Reportand in doing so. consider whether the Board Report is
materiallyinconsistent  with  thefinancial statements or our knowledge obtained

during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materiallymisstated.

If. hased on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is amaterial
misstatement in this Board Report: we are required to report that fact. We have
_ nothing to report in thisregard.

5. | \’ldnagement 8 Respm;sahlhtf for theFina m::al Statements ]
The Company's Board of Directorsis responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these I'inancial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, linancial

| performance, of theCompany in accordance with the AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted i India.  This responsibility also  includes
maintendnce of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies: making judements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent: and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating eftectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
| and are free from material misstatement, whether due to [raud orerror.

B. | In plcpﬂrmg the Financial Statements. mdl'lst.!']'It“ﬂt 18 rcspnmlhlt: for assessing the
Company’s ability tocontinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters
related 10 going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to hquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic altermative but to doso,

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
| repor ting process. !
B | Ir_’-"\_u_tht-::rr s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Slﬂt{.‘menh

A.| Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial
hldlenwn ts 45 4 whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
errer. and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable
assurance is a high level ol assurance, but is nol a guarantec that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and am"nkmdered

| material if; individually or in the aggregate, they could rcaauna!y!‘?




influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial |
| Statements,
H | As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
! - and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due 1o [raudor error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks. and obtain audit evidence that issufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
| resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may
involve collusion. forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
‘of internalcontrol.
i) Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in
orderto design audit proceduresthat are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
| the vperating effectiveness of sucheontrols
i) Ev aluate the appropriateness  of acmunnng policies used and the
reasonableness  of  accounting  estimates and  related  disclosures  made
bymanagement |
iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
Hasis of accounting and. based on theaudit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may castsignificant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists. we arc required Lo draw attention in our auditor’s report
o the related disclosures in the Financial Statementsor, if such disclosures are
inaclequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence |
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, However, luture events or
' conditions may cause the Company to cease [0 continue as a goingeoneern |
v) Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
. t’urprun.mamm
C. | Materiality is the munmmdu of misstatements in the Flmmuai Statements that,
individually orin ageregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statementsmay be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (1) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the
_ effect of any identified misstatements in the Financiul Statements, —
D. | We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters. the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including anysigniticant deficiencies in internal conirol that we identify during our |
audit. Zan, Sl S
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E. | We also provide those charged with Eﬁvu‘:wncc with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements. regarding independence, and to
| communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
: thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

'T. | From the matters communicated with those clmrg,ud with govemance. we determine

those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements

of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these

matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure

| about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances. we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication

1. Report on Other Legal and I{Lgulatun Requirements
1| As requu rt:d by Section Iﬂ{:i} of the Act. based on our audit we reportthat:
AL We tmu sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit
B. | In our opinion, praper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
. Company so far as itappears from our examination of thosebooks.
"¢ | The Balance Sheel. the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are
inagreement with the relevant books ofaccount.
.| I our opmion. the aforesaid financial statements mmphmth the AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
| Rules2014

. | On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2024taken on recordby the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
' disqualified ason March 31, 2024 frombeing appointed asa director in terms of
| Section 164 (2) of theAct.

k.| With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as ‘
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given 10 us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial

.|| position in its Financial Statements
| i) The Company has made provision, as mqulml under the apphmb]e law or |
Caceounting standards, for material foreseeable losses. if any. on long-term

I L{}IH_'I'dL LS |m,iudmf: d‘..’:l'l'uﬂthC contr: 'lLl.b ‘

the f_ﬂmi&zt ‘id'-’c"t_f?*‘.‘_.%ﬁﬁi.?' t?_l_tz&ﬁﬂﬂ Hm_c_l by the _":-ﬂmpmi}-
Iv)

(a) The management has represented that. 1o the best of its knowledge "‘E[-belmt _ ‘




no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company 10 or in any
afher person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall ol the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

i) The Management has represented. that, to the best of its knowledge and |
belief. nofunds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been receivedby the Company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity (“FundingParties™). with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that theCompany shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons orentities identified in any manner |
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party(“Uliimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfof' the Ultimate
Beneficiaries:

(ey Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriatein the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has |
caused us (o believethat the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i1) of
Rule 11(e). as provided under(a) and (b) above, contain any material

| misstatement. _

v. The Company has neither declared nor paid uny dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, the company has used an accounting software
for maintaining of its books of account which does not have the feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility in terms of the Proviso to Rule 3(1) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014,

2 This report does not include a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 &40
the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020, issued bythe Central Government !




i terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act. since in our opinion and
aceording to the information and explanations given 10 us, the said Order is not
applicable to the Companyas the company is a “gmall Company”™ within the
meaning of section 2(85) of the companies Act. 2013,

For Kamal & Co. ——
Chartered Acmun?taﬁﬁ#’-' D e
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SAPTRISHI FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED, DELHI
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2024

(2 in hundred)

As al March As at March
PARTICULARS NOTE Mo. 31.2024 31,2023
|. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1) Shareholder's Fund
al Share Capital 3 4,24,500.00 4,24,500.00
b} Reserve & Surplus 4 64,755.81 64,378.50
2) Non Current liabilities
| _a) Long-term borrowings E
3) Current liabilities
a) Trade payables 5 = -
b) Other curfent liabilities & 536.95 1,373:11
¢} Shart-term provisions (Income Tax) . 100.00
Total 4,89,792.76 4,90,351.61
Il. ASSETS
1) Non Current Assets
a) Other non current assets 7 -
1) Current assets
a) Current Investments 8 4,76,501.65 4.76,501.65
k) Trade Receivables g 2,700.00 4,500.00
¢} Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 10,507.78 5,955.74
d) Other current assets 11 B3.33 390,22
- Total 4,89,792.76 4,90,351.61
significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 182

in terms of our report of even date attached,

For Kamal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo, 001035
UDIN- <&

For Saptrishi Finance Private Limited

. 1 i
== X # 1 I gitthnrdoed e
=AY 1 DIl e AU T o k
CA Naveen Chaudhary /" o, Mukesh Kumar Agarwal  Vickky Kumari
Partner Napr——T8 Director Director
Membership No.  083586———— Din: D0B10649 Din: 08248219

Place:-1372, Kashmere Gate Delhi
Date: 10.05.2024
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SAPTRISHI FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED. DELHI

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31S8T MARCH. 2024
(¥ in hundred)

For the vear For the year
NOTE MO, | ended March ended March
PARTICULARS 31,2024 31,2023
Revenue from operation - 2,000,00
Other Income 12 82538 §12.23
' Total Revenue 825.38 2,812.23
Expenses:-
- Employee benefits expenses - -
- Finance Cost = -
- Other expenscs I3 S548.07 594.96
Total Expenses 548.07 594.96
Profit before extraordinary items and tax 277.31 2217.27
Less: Extraordinary items = "
Profit before tax 27731 2.217.27
Tax Expenses
Uy Cunent Tax - 100.00
2) Deferred ax - -
Profit/{ Loss) for the period 277.31 211727
Add: Extraordinary items
Prior Period Expenses 100.00
Net Prolit carried to Reserve & Surplus 37T 2,117.27
Edarnmg per equity share!
1) Basic (.01 0.05
2) Diluted (.01
See gecompanying notes to the financial statements
In terms of our report of even date attached,
For Kamal & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. ND.:},:JEFH}';%&?:E O For Saptrishi Finance Private Limited
UDIN- .. :____ — 2 SAPTRISH! Fin " - g Eor AP TRISHIF i

L}
/%'7 _‘{1(_3.,;,!\/- Y2
CA Naveen Chaudhary .= Mukesh Kumar Agarwal Vickky Kumari
Partner M :_'_’_ Director Director
Membership No_ - 083596 Din: 008106439 Din: 08248219
Place:-1372, Kashmere Gate Dalhl
Date: 10.05.2024
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SAPTRISHI FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED, DELHI
CIN: US5929DL1985FTCO19S972

B. Motes Forming Part of Financial Statement for the year ending 315t March, 2024

{20 hundred)
Share Capital
L As at March
Note ; 3 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Authorised:-

4250000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- =ach 4,25,000.00 4,25,000.00
Total Authorised Share Capital 4,25.000.00 4.25,000.00
tssued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital:-

4245000 Equity Shares of Hs. 10/ each fully paid 434, 500100 4,24,500:00
|Tnt.al lssue_{'l. St:*“hscr'rhed and Paid up Capital 4,24,500.00 4,24.500.00
Details of Equity Sharehalders Holding more than 5% of Shares
As at March As at March As at March
Name of ShareHolders 31,2024 31,2024 31,2023 As at March 31,2023
No. of Shares Holding % No. of Shares Holding %

Promoter's Shareholding
Fartiene Industrial Resources Limited 804,120 18.08 E00170 19408
Mvirs. Frabhha Aéar‘w.&l £.62,330 15.60 6,62,330 15.60
hAr: Sanjeey Agarwal 542,800 12,79 547800 12.79
tr. Anant Agarwal 514,170 1711 5,14.170 12.11
s, Sumiti Agarwal 4497 200 1133 4,57 8040 11.73
Wirs. Deept| Agarwal 4,38,500 10.34 4,38,900 10.34
fls, Awantika Agarwal 316,300 745 3,156,300 7.45

37.81,420.00 89.03 37,81,420.00 89.08
Others®

Miscellaneous 367300 B.65 3.57.300 B.65
Mr.Prince Gayal F7.080 0.64 27,080 0.64
Pbr Mieesh Agarwal 69,200 163 69,200 1.63

42,45,000 100 42,45,000 100
Reconciliation of the No. of Equity Shares cutstanding is set out below:-
As at March
Particulars 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Shares outstanding at begnming of the year 47.45,000 42,45,000
Shares isswed dunng the year -
Shares bought back during the year -
Shares Cutstanding at end of the year 42.45,000.00 42,45,000.00

Right, preference and restrictions attached to equity shares
The Company has only one type of squity shares having par value of As. 10 each per share, Al shares rank pari passu with
respect te dividend, voting rights and other terms. Each shareholder 15 entitled to ane vate per share. In the event of
liguidation, narmally the eguity sharenclders are eligible 1o receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution

aof all preferential amounts, |k proportion to thelr shareholding:




Reserve and Surplus

As at March
Note: 4 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Statutory Reserve Fund - Opening baiance 16,795.45 16,799.45
Add: Transferred from Surptas .
16,799.45 16,799.45
Surptus - Opening balance 47,5758.05 45,461,78
Add: Net profit after tax travisferred from Statement of Profit: 37731 2,117.27
Clasing Balance 47,956.36 47,579.05
Grand Total 64,755.81 64,378.50
Trade Payables
As at March
HNote: 5 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Sundry Croditors E
Tatal . - -
Trade Payable ageing schedule
| Particulars MSME DOthers Disputed dues — Disputed dues—
MSME Othars
Lest than & months
& months -1 year -
1-2 years -
More than 3 years
Other Current Liabllities
As at March
MNote: 6 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Expenses Payable 536.95 1,348.11
| Tes Payabie - 25.00
[Total 536.95 1,373.11
Other Non Current Assets
As at March
Note: 7 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Dther Current Assels
Total B . =
Investments
As at March
Note: B 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Unguotecd shares (At cost) 4.76,50L.65 4,76,501.65
Total 4,76,501.65 4,76,501.65
For SA For SAPTRISHI Eik NCE Al




Trade Receivables

As at March
Mote: 9 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Troce Recelvabies
(Unsecured-Considered goad )
Debtors Exceeding Six Months 2,700.00 -
Othier Debtors
{Unsecured-Considered good | - 4,500.00
Total 2,700.00 4,500.00
Trade Receivables ageing sthedule o
Particulars Undisputed Undisputed Disputed Trade Disputed Trade
Trade Trade Receivablas Receivables
receivables - | Receivables — | considered good | considered doubtful
considered considered
good doubtful
Loss than & months E =
amenths -L year = =
1-2-years - = =
2-3 years - s
More than 3 years % = =
Cash & Cash Equivalents
As-at March
Note: 10 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
Cash in hand 1,121.66 1.08
Balancd with Scheduled Bank
I current Account 1,612.28 1.618.70
in Fleed deposds 6,510.00 6,510.00
Interest Accrued therean 1.263.84 B2B.%6
Total 10,507.78 8,959.74
Shart Term Lean & Advances
As at March
Mote: 11 31,2024 As at March 31,2023
MAT Creditentitlement . 190.22
TOS Pard 1 Advance 3500 &
TOS Becoverable E. Y, 2022-23 - 200.60
TOS Recoverable F.Y, 202324 48.33 =
Total £3.33 380,22
For SAPTRISH! FINANGE | For SAPTRISHI FINANCE
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Other Income

For the year ended| For the year ended
MNote: 12 March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Interest on Fived Deposit 483,71 382,23
Unclaimed Batances \Written Back 33417 430.00
Interast an Income Tax Refund B.OD -
Total B825.38 812.23

Other Expense

For the year ended| For the year ended

MNota: 13 March 31,2024 March 31,2023

Auditors Remineration 200.00 200.00
Bank Charges 012 19,01
Directors sitting fee 250.00 250.00
Fees Rtaxes 5195 18.00
Legal & Professional Fee 36:00 947.95
Total _ 548.07 | 594.95

For SAPTRISHI Fot SAPTRISH! Fi :
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14 Agdiionsl rog

Ratiy
[Particular N Denominater Current Year]  Pravious Year
Curret Ratalin firmes) Todal Clarenl assats Totgl Current Liatdibes P 5.5
Dt Equity ralingm tmes) Ttk distt Tisket aty -
Distat Sevvioe Goverage Ranoon umea) Eamngfor Debl Swrpce = Net | Dabt sarvics = phserest and
Profe atter laxes + Manacash | lBass payments « Princisal
cperating expeees + Inlereal 4 L
{ither moel-cash adjustiments
Fatum 0 Eaullly Ralgiin %) Prufi for ihe year kss Porerage hoial Bguity g 404
Praference dividand (if any)
|ty T urnansr Rabalin Hmes) Cm_'ufﬁdoﬁ snld ur Bales Auaragn liweniomn
Trade Becesabies Tomouar Hatiojin i Fevenoa from oosralions Avarage Fade Mcuvaties
Trade Fayabiles Tunover Ralioln tme iNeE Cradit Furchaess AVETAGE [TE0E fayame
ook agital | urmaver Rabaiin smes) Rewenie frim cpuratons Bmrage worklig capital (Le
| otal curnom a=selsiess Total
crrenl Leallias-
Kt Prosi Ralloje %) Feofil or e year - Revanos rom ooefiiong
ety on Capill Emcboyadin 5 Profiy edfore fak and fingnce | Capdal smployad = Net worth =
costn Lk Gabiites « Oefarro s
Labitities
gty o Invaazomaniiin %) S Year Walie of Coel af investmen
irviastmanit-Frevices Yaarvalu
ol wyestmsnt
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15 Dastlosure in Ralation te Undisciosed Tncome -
[ring thir ear, thi Company has ned surrendered or diselosed aity Incoma in the tas gsseismenils uhder the income Tax Act, 3551 (5uch a5
searchorsliney BF any otheeelovant prosisons of the Income Tox &zt, 1961) Avzordingly, there are no tramsaction wiich are-not recondeed In

16 Disclasure of transactions with struck off companies . ) .
The Company dic et b sty talerial trancastions with tampieii sbuck off under Section 228 of the Companles sct, 2013 or Section S60at
Companees Bet. 1956 during thie frsancial vear,

17 No transactions 1o rdport sgainst the fabiowing dizciosury reduirerents as notifled by MOA Bursiuet toamended in Schedute 11
d] Erypta Corrency or Virtudl Curmeney
o] Regstiition of charges orsarsfaction with Segistrar of Cormmpanies:
] Benami Property held under Srohibition of Banami Peoperty Transacbos: Act 1988 ana rubes mane theraurder
A} Title deeds of rmovable-prisge iy noit Bishid b Lhe daneof compgany
£} Fblating t Boriivasd huiss:
1 Wit detaultor
| Uniigation of boaowed funds & share promigm
* i Borrewings obtmmed on the bas of secunty of curment assets
Iy Disgrepancy in utillsation of barrowings
w Currgnt maturiy of leog term borrowings.
Ll

Adpar our report ot even date ahng

For Bamal & Ca. - i) For Sapirishi Firance Limited
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SAPTRISHI FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED, DELHI
Maotes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2024

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
These financial statements have been prepared and presented 'on 3 going concern basis under the histarical cost convention, on the
accnial basis of accounting and comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed by the Saction 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
{'the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, other groncuncements of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, asadopted cansistently by the Company,

1.2 Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements (n conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principies (GAAP] requites managemerit
to make judgments, estimates and sssumptions that afféct the application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets,
fiabilities, Income and expenses and the disclosure of contingent llabillties an the date of the financial statements. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongding basis. Although these estimates are based on the management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainity about these assumptions-and estimates could result in the outcomes
reguiring a material adjustment to the carrying amournts of assets or fiabilities in future pericds:

2.1 summary of significant accounting policies

a) Revenue Recdgnition
Revenue from interest on fixed deposit is recognised on accrual basis

b) Tangible Ass
Tangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation: The cost'of an item of tangible fixed assel comprises
its purchase price, including import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing the
asset ta its.working condition for its interded ute;any trade discolnts and rebates are deducted inarrving at the purchase price.

b) Depreciation,
Oepreciation on tangible assets |5 provides on the Written Down Value method rates worked out based on the useful life and In the
manner prescribed inthe Schedule |l to the Companies Act, 2013

c) Investments
Investment that are readily reslizable and intended to be held for net more than one year from the date on which such investments
are mode, are classified as current investmenst. All ather investments are classified as lohg term Investments. On Initial recognition,
all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises. purchase price and directly atuributable acquisivion charges such as
brokerage, fees and dutes

d) Income Tax

Income tax expense comprises currant tax (i e the.amaount of tax for the year determined in accordance with the Incomestax Act,
189%1) and deferred tax charge or credit {reflacting the tax affects of the timing differences between the accounting income and
taxable Income for the year). The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are
recogmsed using the tax rates that have been enacted orsubstantially enacted by the Balance Sheet'date. Defarred tax asgets are
recognised only to the extent there 15 reasonabile certamty that the assets can be realised in the future, However, whare thare js
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward |oss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised anly if there is virtual
gertainty of realisation of such assets. Deferred tax gsgers are reviewed at each Batance Sheet date ang written down or written up
to reflect the amount that s reasonaboyy virtually cestain (s the case may be) 10 be realised

2,2 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

Partlculars As at As at
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
MIL ML
Total
TP For SAPTRISHI FINANCE PAIVATE Litiren,  For SAPTRISHI FINANCE PRIVATELD
Wil YA E Al b= 3l
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2.3 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (A5-18}

(A} Related parties and transactlons with them as identified by the management are given below:
a) Holding Company

b) Directors, ey Management Personnel and their relatives:
Mukesh Kumar Agarwal
Vickky Kumari

(% in hunidred)
{B} Key Management Personnel Compensation

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Director Sitting Fees 250.00 250,00
Total Compensation 250.00 250,00

As perour regort of even date annexed
For Kamal & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn, No. 001033N—""——~.
UDIN: s

 — iy For Saptrish| Finance Limited
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(SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS IN SHARES |

SAPTRISHI FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2024

(T In hundred)

‘,*;'_.Nﬂ. NAME OF COMPANY CURRENT YEAR ENDING PREVIOUS YEAR ENDING
3157 MARCH, 2024 315T MARCH, 2023
NO.OF SHARES VALUE MO, OF SHARES VALUE

A. |Investmentin Shares (Unguoted at Cost}
1 |M/shMoon Beverages Limited 257500 167,203 .65 1,575.00 1,67,202.65
2 | PNE Systems (P) Lwd 1,850.00 £.87,000.00 1.950:00 2,97, 00000
3 |M/s HAL Offshere Limited 707874 4.847.00 07874 4,8470.00
4 I35 SE Finvest Private Limited 520 F.452.00 Fa5.20 745200

Total 4,76,502 4,76,502




MAPSS AND COMPANY O\
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
C-40, Second Floor, Ten Tower
Anaove Indian Bank, Sec-15,
vasundhara, Ghaziabad-201012
Tel: 0120-4166486

Email: gpal01@gmail.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To
The Members
TRIML PETROCHEMICA SERVICES PRIY

(CIN U23209DL1997PTCO204 14)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statzments of M/S TRIMURTI PETROCHEMICALS AND ALLIFIY
SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st
March 2074 and the statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles gen erally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2 024, its profit/loss for the year ended
on that date,

a) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2024

h) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the period ended on that date and

¢) And the changes in equity for the year ended on that date

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Accounting Standards (A5) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for eur opinion on the financial statements.
(
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
pur audit of the standalone financial statements of the current peried. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per 5A 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the company
as it ic an unlisted company.

Other Matters

1. Figures shown under the head of Other Receivables, Security Deposits, Other payables,
Provisions, ete. are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.,

Figures shown under the head of cash in hand are physically verified by the management.
Fixed Assets as shown in the balance sheet are subject to verification.

Personal nature expenditure could not be segregated because of lack of information.

o R

Investments under ungquoted equity shares are subject to confirmation of latest net worth
position of the companies.

. We have not been informed about any such demand raised or refund issued during the
previous vear under any tax law other than the Income tax Act, 1961 and Wealth tax Act,
1957 and no such record is being maintained by the assesse.

7. Prior period expenses are not ascertainable from books of account.

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures
to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our apinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, hased on the wark we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.



The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5] of the
Companies Act, 2013 ["the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards (AS5) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accou nting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatem ent, whether
due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to Eoing concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process,

Our cbjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
Buarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to Influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughour the audit. We also:

* [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ene resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overrids
of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in_order m'ci;_e‘:' n audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section ]4ﬂ${i] of the Companies




Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made hy management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’'s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reguired to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, il such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our concluzions are bazed on the audit evidence abtained up to
the date of our auditor's repert. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
guantitative materiality and gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

1 As required by Section 1432 (2] of the Act, we report that!

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

bx) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account. T




d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accaunting Standards
(AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act

f) Since the company comes under the definition of small company vide Notification GSR
JO0(E) dated 15th September, 2022 issued by Central Government, the company is exempted from
getring an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Bl Since the company has not paid any remuneration to the directors during the current year,
the company is exemption from getting an apinion under section 197{168).

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditar’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

I.The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its financial position.
ii.The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.
ii.There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the [nvestor Education and
Frotection Fund by the Company.

iv.(a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or an behalf of the company (*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party ["Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries: and

(¢]) Based on such audit procedures that have heen considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i)} and [ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
mis-statement.

v.No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company. :
e 3 )



vi.Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software’s for
maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the vear for all relevant
transactions recorded in the soflware’s. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across an ¥
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with, As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies
tAccounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11({g) of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retention is not applicable for the financial vear ended March 31, 2024,

2, As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order™) issued by the Central
CGovernment in terms of Section 143(11) of the Acta statement on the matlers specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order is not applicable on company.

For MAPSS AND COMPANY
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. D12796C

ml'["ﬂ'lfﬂl.._;_ ma
Partner e
Membership No. 079140

Date: 15-05-2024
Place: Ghaziabad
LI
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Fotes Lo the Acoounts TRIMURT! FETROCHEMICALS AND ALLIED SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

For the Year Ended 3151 March 2024 CIN-U23709001997 PTCOS0414
2 SHARE CARITAL
2.1 Share Capital
{Figures in Handred)
Particulamn As @i March 31, 2024 Ax @ March 31, 2023
futhorsac
20,00,000 By shearos b Hs. 107 wach 2,00,009.00 2,0,000.00
Eand, Subscdibod sod Paid wip: Mo, Of Shares Ameau Ho. Of Shares Amount
Ecpriy Shamg 8 ihe beginning of Accourting Peaod 1T ESS 176670 00 17580 178, ETH 00
Agicklen duning the pear = = : 2

2.2 Torms/Rights atteched to Equity Shares

Thit sew=pany han onby ane shase of pquity shaees huing o par solus of R 10 each. Each hokier of mply e 8 Enilod 0 one w5 R Ehed. In he
weard ol aquidation of company. W oiders of equity shaes Wil e Enilied 10 recons ereinng asseis of the comaany afor dsinbulkon of s prafewsn sl
amuirme. Tk dairiidiod wdl be m proporeon o he sueber of squity snanes heid by e shoghgiderns

2.3 The reconcillation of the number of shares cutstanding and the amount of share capital as at 3ist March, 2024 and st
Barch, 2033 s set oul below:

[Fagures in Hundred)
Ap at Marah 24, 3234 As @i March 34, 2023
Partaculars Equily Shares Equity Shares
Wi of Blhareu Aoy Ho. of Shars Amcuni
Thares cutsunbng ol e begnning of he yeEr 17564 1, 76, B 00 17655 1.6 ATR 00
IEH-I!'III 3gued daryg the year =
|#hares cutstanding of the end of the year 17 GEE 1,76 4T 17,658 1, 76,678
2.4 Disclosure as ta the shareholders holding mose than 5 percent shares
A5 piMareh 31, 2024 A3 &l March 31, 205
Mame of the Sharehaldar Ne.of Shars | % of Huldings | Wo_of Shares ] % of HoMlings
LSoneay Agriewa BN 0.0 1B O 0 0e%,
35 E Firsest Private Limisd 315000 1T E3s A58 0 17.83% |
Empa Fncap Privess Limied 2,900.00 1841% 2,000.00 1E41%
RPL Cagitnl Farmne Limited 450 0 135T%) A0 BT %
| Tatsi 18.106.00 ETREA | 10, 100.00 7 A7
25 SBhamrsholding of Promotens
By, of Bhare
ey | ot tota fheld ol the | % af batad % change
of the vear) | aharps begirning ol |ahares dsring Ehe year
- _____{1he year) =
1,800 60 [T 1,800 00 .0G6%|
T4 4 1% 740 00 4 1%
] 4305 TE0.00 4.30%
A0 1.30% ARG00 A.53%
i 47500 A 47500 EXTLS
315000 | 1T.EEN 150.00 B3%
£,990.00 16 H T 2, B0 A1%
245000 | 12 a-.-;‘._‘f 245059 ATE z
BO0.50 4.50%] B30 4535 =
500 48R ES0 00 A81%
E50.00 4 51% 250 D0 4 81%
15 524 00 [T 18,375.00 T4
For MAPSS AND COMPANY Far and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Trmiurt Petrochemicals and Alllod Sorvices Private Limited
_-~-AFirm Reg. No. 012798N) -
L e \E

1,-.,‘_. i ol "'_;"-;-E_sii L _‘ L L_..__
D arrid dindal “Harpal
Partnar ool Direter nhﬂﬁiéﬂl-

Memborship No.: 072140 DIM - B0852588 DIN : 10412118

Place : Ghariabad
Dlated = 15th May 2024
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iFiouras I hmdredh
4
o, Pardicuiars. Al Mench 31, 3024 Al gt Marah 31, 3023
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A T Dl of Accoymiing Penod T BRI 5% (R11.-25 ]
AN dufing e pise :
ALt @i o0 AeCoionn g Praried 1] TR RA Ll ]
Crof B Loes Acooun
Al the pepiniieg o SL0UENY Famd 1 43 7R 26 1T Gl BE
Al v e yuar famuE [ BE-E LT
In EUibesed o Pro8) & Loss G
A1 AN & oo punding Pkl 1AL TIT 80 QLN FE]
Ttal {1+ (1) 1,081,342, WP AET TN
4 |Csner Currmnl Linhitis
Jihat Fyaban 5.5 .
Eapen s Fopabie 100 B0 7G4
Togal LEmmap T,868.40
A $horl Term Provisons
Prossson Forincoees Tas 1, krkan 24
Tt 9, k248.m 2 A0 O
) [T —
Long Term inweanmpis: -
- Figaify Bharvss fLin Do) 3, Te 30 s 4 Mmoo B
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o
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Motos to the Accounts TRIMURT! PETROCHEMICALS AND ALLIED SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

For the pear ended 31510 March 2029 CIN-U21209DL1997PTCOS0418
T3 | Title D of Immcwahin Propety
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Notes to the Aecaunts TRIMURTI PETROCHEMICALS AND ALLIED SERVICES PRIVATE LERMITED
For the year ended 315t March 2074 CIN-U2I2090L1957PTO090L14

14 [ﬂg
% change compared o the
Particuism AL af Mareh 31, 2024 Af al March 31023 gy

3l Comgr| Riso e 10308 AL I - 7 |
toaront AdeoladCumrent Lisbilties) |

Hal Deba'd ]
€] et Servioe Coversgs Raix - - E
(Eamirgs dusdatie for dobd sarvinhieit service;

i) kum cn ity
(Pl pioft after RAxAs- Fiefurenos Cuadend o any | Aa a0
hokter's Eguaty] L] 2

Aorernge Clgitd ) A0 37 BaA o | 046,187 5
] Wveeniney Turrower Feaees = e =1 - -
(ol of goods 5ol OR ReasAverags Invinkon) =~

(e

{1007

whwh-mwnmmwmmm [t boerossand furtde. or shana promius or sy oor eousi or king of dunds) be any
oiher pérn(s} o emity(ies) indidng loeegn eiled iMsrmediones] &

ilx; The company has nel recoived ary faed from oy person|s) o ey (tes) |nc Lafing fureion enkting (Fending Pary)

The Compadry is nir cirseied urdiar sachian 136 of the companas Ao

EUmEney or inual Gunercy dening 1 iancs yor,

For and on SBehell of ithe Board of Difsctons
Trirmursl Petrod maats and Alliad Gervicss Prisats Limiled

-4 :l"I,__.

oot i
Diractor

DN - BORSESER DIN : 18812148




SGR & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

Regd. Of.: B-307, Manav Apariments, Sector-8, Rohini, New Delhi- 110085

o the Membstrs of PORTUMNE INDUSTRUAL RESOURCES LIMITED
Repaort on the Audit of the Standzlone Ind AS Financial Statement

Cpinien

We have audited the accompanying Ind &S Financlal Statements of Forbiene industrial Resources
Limited ["the Company®|, for the guarter and year ended March 31, 2024, Balance Sheef, the
statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive income], the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the
significant  accounting policies and other explanatory Information (hereinafter referred to as ‘the
standalone Ind A% Financial Statements” ),

I our eginian and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to ug, 1he
afaresaid ind AS Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
["the Act"] in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Stardards presoibed under section 133 of the Ace read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ["Ind AS") and other accounting prndples generaily
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company a: at March 31, 2024, the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the quarter and year ended on that
date,

Basis for Dpinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {5As) specified under section
143{10] of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Finandal Statement section of
aur reporl. We are indegendent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued By the
[rstitute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements That are relevant
ti our audit of the ind A5 Financial Staternent under (he provsions of the Companes A, 2013 and
the Rules thereunder, @nd we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accosdance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics, Wie believe thal the audit evidence we hawe obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a Dasis for our opimion.

Koy Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statement of the current period,; These matters were
aodressed in the conte=1 of our 3edit of the standalome Id A5 Financial Stetement as & whoke, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, We
have determined the matters described below to be the ey audit matters to be communicated In
our report.

B0 17038 177 Floor. BW-5A. Loak Offics Towner. Logix Mall, Mear Mosda City Canter Metro Station,



Em af Matter

W draw attention to Mote no. 4 of the IND AS Financial Statemont regarding Trade Recehable:
These balances are confirmed and reconciled and wubject 1o confirmation and consequential
adjustment, if any, Qur apinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

We draw attention to Note no. 5 of the IND A5 Financial Statement regarding Loan & Advances -
These balances are confirmed and reconciled and subject to confirmation and comseguential
adjustment, if any. Our opinion 5 not modified in respect of thas matter.

We draw attention to Note 6 of the Ind AS Financial Statement, which esplains about the fair
valuation of investments as on reporting date based on the previous financial yvear audited financial
statement of those companies where the company held its investments. Qur opinion i not modified
in respiect of this matber.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in séction 134(5) of the
Companios Act, 20013 {“the Act”) with respect o the preparation of thiese Ind A5 Financal Statoment
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, lnancial perforrmance, and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Slandards specified under sedtion 133 of the Act. This responsibility alse includes
malntenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and deteciing frauds and other
sregularties; selection and application of approoriate accounting polices; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adeguate internal financial controls, that wers operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
complateness of the sccounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind A%
Financial Statement that gve a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or ermor.

In preparing the Ind AS Finandal Statement, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue a: 3 going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to geing concern and
using the going concermn basis of accounting unless management either intends o louidate tha
Company or to cease operatians, or has no realistic slternative buk to do so.

Those Board of Directors are #lso responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
Procass.

Auditor's Responsibiities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statement

Cur ofyjectives are Bo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the lnd AS Financal Statement as
a whole are free from matecial misstatement, whether doe 1o fraud or error, and to Bswe an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance = a high level of assurance, but is
nat a guarantes that an audit conducted n accordance with SAs wall alwavs detect a material
migstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from freud or error and are considered
matenial if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be sxpected 1o influence the
eoonomic decisions of users taken on the hasis of these ind A5 Finanoal Statement.




As part of an audit In accordance with 3As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
prefesoional chepticem throughout the audit We alea:

= identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the Ind AS Financial Statement, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perfarm audit procedures respansive to those risks, and obaain
audil evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our epinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit In order to desgn auda
precedures that are appropriate In the circumstancet, Under cection 142(2}[) ot the Companies Ao
2013, we ana

ais0 responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financil
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the apprepriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and refated disclosuras made by management.

s Condude on the appropriatensss of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence cbtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related o events
or conditions thal may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. IF we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are reqguired to draw attention if aur
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS Financial Stetement or, iT such disclosares
are inadeguate, to rodify our opindon. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. Howewver, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease 10 continue s a going concerm.

+ Evaluate the owerall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS Financial Statement,
inchuding the disdasures, and whether the Ind AS Financial Statement represents the underlying
transactions and events in g manner that achieves far preseniaton,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatemnents in the standalone Ind AS Financial Statement that,
indvdually of In aggregate, makes T probable that the exonomic decsions of a reasonably
knowladpeable user of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statement may be influenced. We congider
guantitative materiality and gualitative factoss in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (3] 10 evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone Ind AS Fimnancal Statement,

We cormmunicate with those charged with povernance regarding, among other matters, the planmed

spope and tming of the audit and significant audit findings, induding any significant deficiencies in
mitermal contral that we idenitify during our audit

W also provide those charped with governance with a statement that we have comglled with
relevant sthical requirements regarding independence, and to commuonicate with them all
refationships and other matters that may reasonabdy be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Form the matters communicated with those charged with povernance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the ind AS ind AS Financial Statement of the current




period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matiers in our auditor's repoerts
uniess law or regulation precludss public dieclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
adverse consequences of doing o would reasonably be espected to outweigh the pubdic interest
bencfits of such communication.

1. As reguired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”). issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Companles
Aet, 2013, we give In the ‘Annexune A", 3 statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Ordar, to the extent applicable.

2. The Reserve Bank of india has issued the directions and sub directions indicating the
arpas to be examined in berms Mon-Banking Financial Companies Auditor's Report
[Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued under the RBI Act, as amended up to date and as
applicable, the compliance of which is set out in ‘Annexure B’

3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

al We hawve sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

B) In our opinion, proper books of account a2 required by law have been kept by the Company
50 Tar as il appears from our exarmination of those books,

cy The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cazh Flow Statement dealt with
bwy this Report agree with the books of account.

dl In our opmion, the aforesaid nd AS Financial Statement comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Ac, resd with Rule 7 of the Companibes
{Aecounts] Rules, 2014,

@] On ther basis of the written representations recehved from the directors as on 315t March,
F024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disgualified as on
31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act,

fl  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to ind AS
Financial Statement of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controds,
refer 1o our separate Report in ‘Annesiure C, Our report expresses an anmodified
opnlon on the adeguacy and operating elfectivenszs of the Company’s Internal
financial controds over financial reporting,

gl 'With respect to the other matters o be included in the Auditor’s Repart in actordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies [(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 3014, in cur openion and ta
e best of aur informatson and JoCording 1o the edplanations gven 1o ws:

. The Company has disclosed pending litigations and the impact on its financkal pesition - refer
nate Na 21 to the Standalane Ind A% Financial Statement.

. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, il any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracs,

i, There has been no delay in ransierring amoundts, required (o be transferred, 1o the Invesoor
inr Fund by the Company.




. Mo dhidend has been dedared or paid during tha year by tha company.

V.  Froviso 1o Rule 3{1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
Breount using atoounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility Is applicable to the Company with effect from Apdl 1, 2024, and accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies [Audit and Auditors] Rules, 2014 applicable for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024,

For 5GR & ASSOCIATES LLP
Charterad Accountants
FRM: DI2767N

(PARTNER]
RLND: 507365

Place: New Delhi

Diate: 28-05-2024

LIDHMN: Z4507365BKDENPTILT



Annexure A"

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on "Dther Legal and Regulatory
Requirements”.

We report that:

i)

()

{a)

(k)

<)

{d}

le)

The company iz maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and  Equipment;

(B) The company 5 maintaining proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets;

As explained 1o us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification;

The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
campany is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statementare held in the name of the
company,

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or hoth during the year,

As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any benami property under the Benaml Transactions
[Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(a) The Company is a Nan-Banking Finance Company, and accordingly this clause is not

(k)

(F}

applicable on the company.

The company has not been sanctioned during any point of time of the year, working
capital limits in excess of five Crore rupees, in ageregate, from banks ar financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets

During the year the company has not made investments in, nor provided any
guarantes or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties hence this clause is not applicable on the company.




(i)

{iv)

(w)

According to the information and explanation given to us in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of seetions 185 and 126 of
the Companies Act have been complied with,

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are desmed 1o
be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 so this
clause is not applicable on the company,

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of
cost records has nol been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act.

(vi] [a} According to the records made available to us, company is regular in depositing

i

undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-lax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanation given to
us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a
petiod of more than six months from the date they became payabie,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no statutory

dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on account of
any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, no
transactions not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Acl, 1961

(viii} {a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the

management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted In

repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon
to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the

company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
ather lender.




fix)

(=)

(xn)

(=i}

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not obtained any money by way of term loans during the year.

i{d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no
funds raised on short term basis.

(e} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person
on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures,

{f} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or asscciale companies,

{a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (induding debt instruments) during the year. 50, this clause is not
applicable on the company.

{b) The company has not made any preferential allctment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally converible)
during the yvear.

(2) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no
fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or
reported during the year;

() No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the avditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Govermment,

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us by the management,
no whistle-blower complaints had bean receved by Uve Cormpa ny

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xil s not applicable on
the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial
Statement, etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards;




(i}

{xiv)

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require to
have an internal audii system,

On the basis of the information and explanations given 1o us, in our opinion
during the year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him,

{=v] (&) In our Gpinion and based on our examination, the Company is required o be

(o)

{ch

(d)

reglistered under section 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934)
and the repistration has been cbtained;

In aur Opinian and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted
any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a walid
Certificate of Registration [CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

In our Opinfon and based on our examination, the Company & not a Core

Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

[xwi)Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial

(vl

{eviii}

year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures
performed and on the bazis of the financial ratios, ageing and expectead dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the Ind AS Financial Statement, the auditor's
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is capable of meeting 15 Habilities existing ar the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a peried of one year from the balance
sheet date;




(i) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 is notl applicable on the

company. Hence this clause is not applicable on the COMmMpany.

{=x) The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial staterment hence
this clause is not applicable.

Place: -New Delhi
Date: 28-05-2024
LIDIN: 24507 365BKDBNPTILT




‘Bnnexure B

(Referred to In Para 2 under the heading "Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of
gur report of even date 1o The Members FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL RESOURCES LIMITED Standalone
Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March 2024

Questionnair:

Whether the company has applied for
registration as provided in Section 45-1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934{2 of
15934), and

whether it has received any communication
from Reserve Bank of India about the grant
of ar refusal of certificate of registration to
i, And

whether the company has obtained a
certificate of registration from the Reserde
fank of India if it is a company incorporated
on or atter lanuary 9, 1997

Whether the Board of Directors has passed
a resobution for the non-acceptance of any
public deposits.

Whether the company has accepted any public

deposits during the relevantperiod/year

As per the information and explanation given
to us and relied upon by us, company has
been registered as a Non - Banking Financial
Companyunder the provisions of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and has obtained a |
certificate of registration No. B14 - 01702
dated April 18, 2000 from the Reserve Bank of
India in terms of Section 4514

A5 per the information and explanatian
given to us and relied upon by us, 'the
board of directors of the company has
passed a resolution for non-acceptance
of public deposits.

Ag per thie information and esplanation
given to us and relied upon by us, the
company has not accepted any deposits
fram the public during the FY 2023-24.

Whether the company has camplisd with
the predential merms relating to inoome
recognition, accounting standards, asset
classification and provisioning for bad and
doubtful debis a5 applicable to .

As per the information and explanation
given to us and relled upon by us, the
company has complied with the
provisions of prudential norms relating
to the income recognition, assets
classification, accounting standands and
provisioning for bad and doubtful debts,
to the extent applicable, during the FY
ended March 31 1024,




The pther matters siatad in paragraph 1 of the directions ate not applicable in the case of the
company.

For 5GR & ASSDCIATES LLP

e

Place:-Mew Delhi
Diate: 28-05-2024
UDIM:-24507365BKDAMNPTILT M. Mo, 507365



‘Bnneiure C

Report on Intermal Financial Controls with reference to Ind AS Finoncial Statement

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of FORTUNE INDUSTRIAL
RESOURCES LIMITED (“the Company”] as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the ind AS
Financdial Statement of the Company for the vear ended on that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is respansible for establshing and maintaining internal finandal controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting sued by the Institute of Chartered Accourmtants of India. These
responsibilities include the desgn, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the sifeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, s required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Crur responsibelity is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note"] and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICA| and deamed to be prescribed under section 143[10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an awdit of internal financial controls. both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to oblain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was estabfished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
raspects,




Our audit invelves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial coatrols system over finandal reporting and their operating effectiveness. Cur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting indluded obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaiuating the design and operaling effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statement, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriate to pronide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meanin | Financi Financial Reporting

& company's internal financial control over financial reporting & a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rellability of finandal reporting and the preparation of ind AS
Financial Statement for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; A
company's internal financal control over financial reparting includes those policies and procedures that

L. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and digpositions of the assets of the company;

4. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary bo permit preparation of
Ind AS Financial Statement in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the compary; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unautherized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the eompany’s assets that could have a material effect on the Ind
AL Financial Statemesni.

In Limitations of In Financial Financial Reparti

Because of the inherent imitations of internal financial controls aver finandal reparting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error of fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control ever financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, of that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.




Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controks system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal cantrol stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India

Place: Mew Delhi
Diabe: 28-05-2024
UDIN:24507 365BKDENPTILT
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Hote Bé; Equity Share Capital

Eguity shames of Bs 10 each

Inngadd, subscribved and lully paid-up
Eyuity ithams of AL 10 aack

[#] Escancilistion of rurmdse of ihansi
Pamaculars
Equily Shares
Al the begeeing of the year
Cruanpges durisg the g
A thee mnd of tree poar

[biaights, preferences. and redrictions atlached Lo i

Equity Shared

& an Wiarch 34, O34 Az 3t Masch 31, 2003
Fis, o Shares Srmiil o, of Hhanes Amouni
36 G5, 000,00 IBES0 36,65 00000 166,50
36,65,1000.00 ARG 55 b5 RSO0 W k50
im0 s 10,00,00090 n g
14, 74, 50000 14739 B ERTEH ] 10000
M Mamh il 20 ArgiMmchingoln
o, ol Shares Arroun o of Shames Amcunk
L0, (0LOU00 AMR00 10, D000 ik KL
4,73 500000 a7 =
L4, 73 900,00 14739 10, DL e

The Company kas one cas of equity vharo keiving o pas value o B 10 sech Fach sharsholier B akgite for o vote poe chare hald. The dididand, # any
proposed by the Board of Direciors iy midject io the sppeival ol the ihaiefaldens in the @faudng Aiaiel Mummhmufuum draidersd . I the
et of boukdagion, the equity Suretoigers ane ehgibls o recsss the rernaning aysets of 1he Compary afler dsiributon ol §8 prelerential amouns, in proporation

] Deamil ol Eqpuiny sharehokders hotding mare than 5% sharey in Ehe Company

Mg of £hare Folden i o arch X1, 2024 A ot March 31, 20I3
e No.of Shares | Holding % No. ol Sharws | Holding% |
Bremale's Sahrebalding
Prabha ltani &gl 100000 [ % ] 1,00 00 £ 1000
Despt Agrawal L0 50 95, 80000 858
Snnprey Agrararal A114FTF A4 30 SO0 00
54 4105
Anam Agansal B 0L0%
Ermpire Finzap Private lmied FEAT.00 s .
Mdoon Beverages Limited 140400 010 . .
lasgoid Offshoee Servioss Frvte Limined FATRD a.zE ™
Cammini Buldoedh Frivale Lisited 256500 LET]
BPE Securties B Fnancil seemced Limited 1233500 (a2 - -
PHE Sysbeme Private Limited 1352500 o=
Bagglon IT fohslone Bricahy Lmbad AFL00 [l -
Swastil Caltech Prvate Linited 12,7500 025 .
B.TEATLIO Ae83 6,15,300.00 b1Ed
Ocheers
. Mukesh Agarwal 652K L 53, 20000 aor
e IALSTLE0 (Y T YR
-




Mote 37, Other

Pariicslars gt Mlarch 31, P03 A5 af March 31 1003
Sacuritie Fremiue

DOpening telance 171020 1,730.20
AckiDgening Adgntment of Seourties premivm with effact from 0L 420

Liess! i AS Agfusiimssnts (et of gefemed taxi

Cining balance 1,710.30 14,7030
Spuild Ruros Pand

Opereng balanon T Ea 1784
B Cregieg ouring e year

Lea: Uriiasd daring the wear

Coning Daidsroe 3784 e
Contingsst Pravison against steudeed assets 054 54
Capial Amspren created s ol pmsigamates I=6H ELT-FS
Befainad Earnings

Opening baiance Z115.35 2,507 56
Len:Adpmiment on acocairs o aevalgamios woe 01,0420

Add:Adjuctment ar accnist of amalgaeniion Tor tresartion durieg the v 010820 10 3103322

Eild: Finhin bor the yeai 0r atsleroid rem the Skatemesd of Prodi s Low 1357 (P b
Ltz Adjusterent of Delened Tax Lialdity 11.3%)

Cloaing Dalance 11037 11508
(nher {oenarsheenive ineome

Opening Baanca 1A17 A% 2,518
A4 : Equity Instrumants chroagh Dnher Cormpeahisiias incomi 4,655 58 THEBG
Less 1 Encome tax related s 00 (o sy

Chrnaing Rislaiv e FABIAL 181785
Cguity Commporent of Feedomable Prelerouce Shere Capiial 455 a.55

|raat iof Dafarnad Tas)

e Applcation Pending Alkotment 47,3




i Pe.
B L L E L SO : el DR T 8 b B s D prard of e e i e ekn

b g ez, HLE

PR i et e A% 0T o e el willa dan 00
Tt B v 'y PLITT ] o b B L TN e o e, el g 8 0 o el B e e i iy s b
s kel s i

R g Fomodem S N P aali
Ptz it ek 1 ok £L18 percass ookt i maws i, hich sl 1 b v e vy 8 et P [ 8 Al 1 1

Fiasl ik bt m g b Tl w il e e s ennd L

HEds mdamm g
B ey mufia = RN s vy e by resed perag s D LT e il el il ileion el gy iee b pedl B

wian |

BT Larp e e e
e - uepmy
i 1 g,

chisgss & iby Tel

ekl @ I
e e T

e R | AT

L

e gy e o AT TR PR S 3 Caa
il ST LT I T S SPTY Crp——

e L T e e e, T | " v

e i b @ el O R ey




FORTLINE INDUSTRIAL RESDRIRCES LIMITED
CINASIS0ADLISEERLENA 1%

Motes fo Finascia! 3abements For 1he yoor ended Wach 11, 7024

Mote L8:inteei incomae

[% in Lakha)
fearimded March  Year Ended BMarch
Fartlusdan 31,2024 o3
It s L 20483 14 55
1543 385
Mote L S:Other b oew
Year Ended Mareh  Yaar Ended BMarch
Particalan 31,2024 a1.2028
lmterast & FOR 617 2,17
Shortd Evcest 1121 &on
Lk B BNt [moamn 1.05
B0 22T
Mot 30: Employee Benefit Expenies
Patient Year Ended BMarch  Year Encled March
RN 11|:|:-|}H !!:EUEI
Salariis & Wagin 1M L.20
130 20
Note EL: Othar Expanses
Year Erded March Year Ended March
Pairtaculass 1,024 31,2023
At it Fies 100 1.04
Cost o Advartining oza 0.24
B Charges an 0.
Fin B Tar. 136 i
Legal & Professional Charges 430 NE
Water & slectriciy .18 0.0
Irgerner & Comsin s 0.0
Prinking & Stakionary LR =
CMECe renk Boma rvlshare a3 073
Derpcior Sitting Fees s nLEa
e Ton Fxpenas 1y
wmrest & Peralny oo TOR E |
EETY 1088
Mol 2F; Finamee Cosb
Year Ended March  Year Bnded March
Rionan 31,2004 31,2023
Ialality Component of Ao duermible Fraferarcy Share Capital &0 11560
Imtarest on labe paymantal TO% -
22002 11360
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Mote 35 Mote on Amalgamation

al

bi

c}

Tha schesma of amalgamation of K1 infosolutions Private Limited, Castle Rock Advitars Brivate Limitad, and
Indus Netlink Limited(transferor companies) with Fortune industrizl Resources Limited {Transforee) company
was approved by the Hon'hle NCLT on 07-03-2023. The company received the certified true copy of the order
an F3-03-2023. The order was successiully filed with ihe Regisirar of Companies within 30 days of receipt of a
copy of tha caid order

Subsequert to approval/orders from Hon'ble NCLT passed on March 23,2023, the company shall revise its
financial tatements from the Appointed Date of the Schems {.e April 0L, 2020, after the effective date of the
Echamp, Thus, the financlal statements of the comgany far the year endad March 31,2022 has bean ravisad
post effective date i.e March 28,2023

Thie final erder s filed with the concernce RO | far the scheme of Amalgration is April 23,2023,

The salient features of the Scheme of Amalgmation ara as under;

The Appainted date under the scheme of Amalgamation was from Apeil 01,2020

All the assers and labilities inlcuding income tax and statubory labilives of the Transferror companies shall be
transferred to and vest in the Transieree cormpany with effect lram the Appointed Date e dpril 01,3020

The Transferee Company shall, without any further application or deed, Issue and allot Sharels] to the
Shareholders af the Transteror Companies, whose names appear in the Register of Members 05 on the Record
Drane, In the following retio:

#. The Transferes Company-Fortund Indwstrial Resowrces Lid will issee 100 fone hundred) Equity Shares of T10
each, eredited as fully pald up, for every 712 [seven hundred and teelie) Equety Shares of £10 each held in the
Transterar Company Mo. 1-Indus MEthnk Ltd,

b. The Transferee Company-Fartune Industrial Resourcas Lid will issue 100 {one hundrad] Equity Shares of 210

each, creditad a3 fully paid wp, for every 244 (forty four) Equity Shares of 10 each held in the Transferor
Lompany Moo 2-Castle Rock Advasars Pet Lid.

g, T Tranafzree Company-Foertene industrial Resowrces Ltd will issue 100 {one hundred) Cquity Sheres of %10
edch, credited as Tully paid up, for every 35 thirty five) Egquity Shares of T10 eack held in (he Transferor
Company Mo, 3-K1 Intosolutians Pyt Ltd.

Ay fractlon ol share Elrl'.l‘ll'lg out of the atoresaid share !Iﬂllﬂ]! ProCess, if Y, will b rounded off to the
naarest whaola mumbar.

4,73,937 Mos of Equity Shares of the Transferce Company will be issued to the sharchaolders of all the
Transferor Companies, in exchange 100% equily shares of all Transferor Companies, as per the details hargin
after given in note below, However, the Allotment of Equity Shares as above to the shareholders of Transferor
Compunies s pending on the date of Bolonce sheet and has been disclosed separately in the balence sheet
under "Share applicaton monaey pending allotment”.




The Scheme of Amalgamation has been accounted for under the Poolong of Interest method. Accordingly, all
i assets, Nabllities and reserves of the Transferor Companies have been recordad in the Company's Book at
thesr existing carrying amount except Investmeant and in the same form,

d)
e} Past-merger issued Share Capital of the Transleree Comipanies shall consist of the following:
a.No Farticulars Amaurt (Rs.}
Eqyuity Shares
10,800,000 Nos of Equity Shares of Rs 10 each; fully paid-up, held by the
L|miembers of the company 1,00,00,000.00
68,631 Nos of Equity shares of fis 10 each, fully paid-up to be alloted to
2{the members of the Transferar Company Nao L, Indus Metlink Limitad f,A6,310.00
175,591 Naos of Equity shares of Rs 10 each, fully paid-up to be allpted
th the members of the Transferor Company No 2, Castle Rock Advisors
3{Private Limited 17,65,910.00
2,28, 714 Mos of Equity shares of Rs 10 each, Tully paid-up 1o be allatesd
ta the members of the Transferor Company Mo 3.K2 Infosalutions
A|Privale Limited 22.87.140.00
1,47,39,360.00
fi Ay deficil arising out of amalgamation shall be adjusted against reserves and surplus

in the book of the Transferee Company. Whereas any surplus arising out of the Amalgamation
shall be cradited to capital reserve.
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Detalls_relating to Preference Shane Capital Arnoent in R4

As ot Mavch 31, 2024 A3 af Macris 31, 2013
Particularsy
Audlharisd
1,00,000 Preference Shanes of Bs 1i-each. 10,0000 10,320,000
Issuesd, Subseibed B Fully Paid up
A7 500 Preference Shanes of R 10)-each. R.75 00y TG00
Tatmd 18, 73,000 L0, EH3, O

[a] Reteneiliatinn of shares utsianding &1 the Beginning ard a1 end of the yoar

— MsgtMarch3l 2024 2 AsatMarch3l 2093 2

N o Sharesy Asnount M ol Shures Eumpaant
Dipenieg Balarce 87,500 ns 1,00,000 000
Add - Addition during the Vear . . . .
Liess:- Dedetion during the Yoar 11500 |1.2%|
l:luq Baha e B =m0 TS B7 500 ETS

(Bl Terms/rights sttached to Prefevende shares
i) Thee tsue of 200006, Mon-Comvenible Besdemable Proference Shanes {MORPS) of Rs 107 sach &t premium of R 830 each has been made on March
31, 3011,

iiy Thie NCBPS shall confer the same voting rghts s Ordiinary Shares of the Company.
i NERPS. are Aol entitled 1o particpets in any dirDutions secared in resps of Qrdinary shares.

iul MCRPS ranik @ sriority ta Ordinary Sres af the Compary in thes avent of the winding of tha Comoany but behind any creciton of the Compary

Wi WCRPS do nat carry any Ineresy e

will HCAPS shall not be comwertible into eguity shares

il NCRPS will be unfisted securities and ane freely transSerable by privabe realy.
utll] NERPE chall ba redosmahle at the the snd of W year bram the date of st

{c} Deiails of Shareholders hoiding mone ihan 5% Preference shares in the company
Az ot March 31, 2024 Ax af March 31, W23
Mo of Pref  Porcentage Prrcentage
mame of Shareholder 9 Holding M, of Peell Shpnes ol
P Baksad Buildean Privats Limited Business 43,056 45.11% 43,056 49.21%
s Maksad infracon Priate Limited Busiress 44 4da il &4 444 0. 79%

LERH JELEREES 3,500 0. W
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